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Salient Features

Pioneers of Piping and Roofing Solutions
For the past 60 years, Dadex has supplied innovative, high quality
products to a number of industries across the board, particularly

construction and telecommunications.

The First Name in Safe Water
We are Pakistan's only suppliers of antimicrobial piping which
protects against bacteria to provide safe and healthy water. Our

product has been tested against more than 50 microorganisms
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and proven to have 99.99% efficacy in preventing bacterial

International Standards of Quality Control
We are compliant with a number of international quality
certifications and partnered with companies in the United

Kingdom, Norway and ltaly to provide superior products to

consumers both domestic and overseas. We also have a
state-of-the-art laboratory capable of testing raw material and

finished goods in accordance with global standards.

Reliable Customer Support
The company has full fledge customer service department to

provide pre and post sales customer support.
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Customer Focus
Superior Customer Support -
Magnified Focus

InNnovation
Boundless Thinking.
Timeless innovation

Quality

Quality Assured is
Quality Delivered.

Reliability
Reliability and Trust -
A Secure Balance.

Ethical Practices
Solid Links to
Strong Principles.




DADEX

1959

Opening of Asbestos Cement Industries Limited first plant
at Hyderabad, L-R: Late Mr. Kasim Dada, Mr. Abdul Kasem
Khan, Minister of Industries, Works, Irrigation and Power

1959
AL AR FC Decorative
el e 0 sheets&FC
kel S vy +.  corrugated sheets

/’ 1962

v Collaboration with Eternit Group of Belgium

Etel'nit 1964

FC Building Pipes
1965

Second plant* in Chittagong, East Pakistan, Bangladesh

1966

Opening of ACIL plant at Karachi by Mr. Ghulam Faruque,
Commerce Minister (17th November) And Mr. Kasim
Dada(Left).

1967
Q @ 0 0 ACIL logo creation

* Plant lost in 1971 with the loss of East Pakistan.
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It's in our
Processes

Dadex’s in-house laboratories are
in-line with global standards. With
our state-of-the-art equipment, all
our products are tested

meticulously until perfection.

It's In our
Products

Dadex has always been ahead of the
game. Being the first company to
manufacture  pipes locally and go
national with it, we know how to go the
extra mile. Staying true to that
philosephy we- have recently added
antimicrobial pipes to our portfolio.
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Our Achievement

Antimicrobial Pipes

Dadex in continuation of its tradition of introducing innovative products has achieved a new
milestone by introducing first antimicrobial and antibacterial pipes in the country. This innovation

has opened the new doors of development inside and outside Pakistan.

Dadex antimicrobial pipes are available in PPR Polydex Pipes, PVC Pressure Pipes and PE
Water Pipes used for potable water supply. Dadex antimicrobial pipes have 99.99% antimicrobial
efficacy and provide long lasting protection against Bacteria, Fungi and Algae; hence providing

safe and healthy water.

The antimicrobial additive being used by Dadex in antimicrobial pipes has been tested against
over 50 dangerous microorganisms including: MRSAE. coli Salmonella, Klebsiella pneumoniae,
Staphylococcus aureus, Pseudomonas aeruginosa, Clostridium difficile, A. niger

Corynebacterium spp, Escherichia coli.

Dadex antimicrobial products have built-in anti-fungal, anti-bacterial, anti-mold, anti-mildew and

anti-algal protection, providing a broad spectrum of total anti-microbial performance.
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Presence
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Dadex is the leading building products manfucturing company. O
head office is situated at Karachi. We have 3 manufacturing facilitie
at Karachi, Hyderabad & one in Lahore. (Sundar Estate).

We have sales offices at Lahore, Multan, Faisalabad, Peshawa
Quetta & Islamabad. Dadex has a wide dealers / distributors netwo
across the country.
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UL 1981
:.liﬁ ) D90 ACIL Asbestos Cement
— 0.0L0.0 Bt Products
'&]:‘ aT‘ | '
AN
1984
ACIL cottage at an
international exhibition
made by ACIL products
1987
First Pakistan Standard

License for FC
Corrugated Sheets was
received from the
Pakistan Standards
Institute

1989

Mr. Sikander Dada was
appointed Chief
Executive and Managing
Director of ACIL.
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DADEX
Eternit

1990

New name, new logo

1991

Dadex entered into a technical know-how agreement with
Wavin overseas B.V. of the Netherlands for the production
of thermoplastic pipe systems in Pakistan, starting with
PVC-U pressure pipes

1993
PE pipes: PE for gas & PE
for water.

1997

PVC-U pipes systems for
soil, waste and vent

1998
ISO 9002 certification

1999
PPR Hot & Cold water
system

Sixty Years of Commitment
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Our Phloso 111}

Our forte has been and continues to be, to manufacture and market innovative
customer-oriented products. Focusing on superiority, reliability and durability — we believe
that these characteristics must embody not just our products but also our business practices.
We believe in transparency; integrity, sound business practices and in presenting the best
products and services to customers at all times.

At Dadex, our aim is to continue to be an organization renowned for its principled approach in
all spheres of work. Be it production of piping systems or roofing material or customer service
— integrity is a force we believe in. And reliability is the foundation of all that we do.

60 years of existence has only strengthened our commitment. Excelling in piping systems,
roofing materials, building products, irrigation systems and customer service — today, we

stand poised to offer you the fundamentals upon which to build your future.
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Kassim Dada
Founder Chairman
(1919-2001)

Kassim Dada was an individual of principles. An astute businessman, a philanthropist, an avid
traveller and a man committed to basic values. Kassim Dada's individuality influenced many
to add meaning and significance to their lives.

Following the simple principle of fairness, clarity and sincere application to all things in life -
he worked to make Dadex a company that would not only be recognized for its quality of work
and products but a company with integrity. As he wrote in his book, A Ramble Through Life,
"The conduct towards others must be based on kindness, service, fairness, charity, justice,
honesty and the sanctity of promise, pledge or agreement."

The Dadex Vision signifies all those qualities that were an intrinsic part of existence for
Kassim Dada. The strength and longevity of any successful company does not lie in merely
the superiority of products but in fact, in how it conducts business.

Dadex has evolved into a company that upholds authenticity as a crucial factor in its business
practices. Be it in serving customers, product quality, relationship with clients - the underlying
aim is the collective convergence of all values under the principle rule of truthfulness.

The Dadex vision signifies Kassim Dada's legacy of fundamental righteousness in business
and in personal life.

CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR

Brooke Bond Pakistan Ltd. Adamjee Industries Ltd.

Berger Paints Pakistan Ltd. Adamjee Sugar Mills Ltd.

Dada Agencies Ltd. Adamjee Insurance Company Ltd.
Dadex Eternit Limited Central Chemical’s (Pvt) Ltd.

Pakistan Welding Electrodes Ltd. Dada (Pvt) Ltd.

Sikander (Pvt) Ltd. First International Investment Bank Ltd.
Smith Kline & French of Pakistan Ltd. First International Investment Fund Ltd.
J&N Pakistan Ltd. Habib Insurance Company Ltd.

Mehran Jute Mills Ltd.
Metropolitan Bank Ltd.
State Bank of Pakistan
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“...to be the most valued company for all
stakeholders, renowned for customer focus,
innovation, quality, reliability, and ethical
practices.”




® \We shall provide unparalleled service and best value to our customers
through dedicated, responsive and cost effective supply chain.

® \We are committed to provide quality products by strict adherence to
international standards and best practices through technical collaboration with
leading global companies in markets we serve.

® \We are committed to follow business ethics, comply with HSE standards and

‘ enhance our contribution to society.

® \We shall strive to maximize our shareholders value through sustained
profitable growth.

oy,

We shall enhance existing employees’ productivity, hire,
retain and develop best talent and provide them a
competitive environment to excel and grow.

® \We will aggressively focus on

increasing our market

penetration by exploring new
channels.

® \We shall continue to set new trends through
innovative marketing and manufacturing.

Sixty Years of Commitment
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2001

Dadex House
[Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi]

2002

PE cable duct system
and PVC-U electrical
conduits

2003

\«f Building Blocks of Dadex values, vision and
yDadex Values mission statement

2005

The American Petroleum Institute certified Dadex

to use their official monogram on manufactured product
(PE gas pipes). Dadex is the only company outside

the US to achieve this distinction

2005

Aluminium Composite
Panels

2005

Dadex certified and recognized as an
Investor in People (IIP) Company on meeting
the best H.R. practices standards
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2006

Complete underground
PVC-U sewer system

2006

Dadex embraces state-of-the
art SAP solutions

2006

PVC-U Tubewell casing and
screen pipe system

2007

Sunder factory — Lahore

2008
Speciality piping systems

Sixty Years of Commitment
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DADEX

2015
Product launch ECO PVC piping
system

2015

Product launch Thermoline PPR
piping systems

2016

Large diameter PE pipe extrusion line
up to 630mm at Sunder

2017

Launched Pakistan’s 1st
Antimicrobial pipes

2018

Collaboration with Marley Plumbing
and Drainage System, UK.

2018

Collaboration with Aquadex.
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Company

Information

Board of Directors Sikander Dada - Chairman
Abu Talib H.K. Dada
Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola
Shahzad M. Husain
Syed Shahid Ali Bukhari

(Non - Executive Director)
Non - Executive Director)
Non - Executive Director)
Non - Executive Director)

(
(
(Independent Director)
(
(

Qazi Sajid Al Executive Director)
Danish Dada Executive Director)
Chief Executive Officer Qazi Sajid Al
Chief Financial Officer Muhammad Yousuf
Company Secretary Umar Rasheed
Head of Internal Audit/ Muhammad Ahsan

Secretary Board Audit Committee

Board Audit Committee Syed Shahid Ali Bukhari — Chairman
Shahzad M. Husain
Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola

Human Resource and Syed Shahid Ali Bukhari — Chairman
Remuneration Committee Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola
Abu Talib H.K. Dada
Qazi Sajid Al
Management Team Qazi Sajid Al - Chief Executive Officer
Danish Dada - CEO (International Division)
Tanveer Saleem - Chief Operating Officer (Technical & Operations)
Muhammad Yousuf - Chief Financial Officer
Munawar Abbas - Director Operations
Syed Wasim Ahmed - General Manager Finance
Lt. Cdr. (Retd.) Saeed Ahmed Khan - General Manager Admin & HR
Syed Shahrukh Mehdi - General Manager Sales
Auditors BDO Ebrahim & Co., Chartered Accountants
(=] Bankers National Bank of Pakistan
~ Bank Islami Pakistan Limited
£ Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
o MCB Bank Limited
= Sindh Bank Limited
g The Bank of Punjab
<

United Bank Limited (UBL Ameen)
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Bankers

Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited
Faysal Bank Limited

Habib Bank Limited

Askari Bank Limited

Meezan Bank Limited

Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited

Legal Advisor

Abrar Hasan & Co.
9 Mezzanine Floor, Beaumont Plaza,
near PIDC House, Karachi.

Registered Office

Dadex House, 34-A/1, Block 6, P.E.C.H.S.,
Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi- 75400

Tel: (92-21) 111000789

Fax: (92-21) 34315716

Email: info@dadex.com.pk

Share Registrar

M/s. IWAFFS Registrar Services (Private) Limited
407 - 408, Al-Ameera Centre, Shahrah-e-Iraq, Saddar Karachi
Phone: (92-21) 35662023-24
Fax:  (92-21) 35221192
Email: jwaffs@live.com
info@jwaffs.com

Website

www.dadex.com
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Notice of 60th

Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 60th Annual General Meeting of the Dadex Eternit Limited will be held on
Monday, October 28, 2019 at 02:15 p.m., at Dadex House, 34-A/1, Block-6, PECHS, Shahrah-e-Faisal,
Karachi to transact the following:

Ordinary Business:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the following documents for the year ended June 30, 2019:

a) Audited Financial Statements and the Auditors’ Report thereon; and
b) The Report of the Board of Directors.

2.  To appoint auditors of the Company for the year ending June 30, 2020, and authorize the Directors
to fix their remuneration. The present auditors, M/s. BDO Ebrahim & Co., Chartered Accountants,
being eligible have offered themselves for re-appointment, The Board of Directors recommends,
based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the re-appointment of M/s. BDO Ebrahim &
Co., Chartered Accountants.

By Order of the Board
(Umar Rasheed)
Karachi: September 30, 2019 Company Secretary

NOTES:

1.  The Register of Members and the Share Books of the Company shall remain closed from October 21,
2019 to October 28, 2019 (both days inclusive). Transfers received in order at the office of our Share
Registrar, JWAFFS Registrar Services (Pvt.) Limited, 407 - 408, Al-Ameera Centre, Shahrah-e-Iraq,
Saddar Karachi by the close of business hours on October 20, 2019 will be treated in time for
incorporating the change in the Register of Members as at October 21, 2019.

2.  The entitlement to attend, participate and vote at the 60th Annual General Meeting will be according

to the Register of Members as at October 21, 2019.

3. A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote may appoint another member as his/her proxy

to attend, speak and vote for him/her. An instrument of proxy and the power of attorney or other
authority (if any) under which it is signed, or a notarially certified copy of such power or
authority, must, to be valid, be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48
hours before the time of the Meeting.

DADEX



10.

11.

12.

Sixty Years of Commitment

An instrument of the proxy applicable for the Meeting, in which a Member can direct the proxy how
he/she wishes the proxy to vote, is being provided with the notice sent to Members. Further copies of
the instrument of proxy may be obtained from the Registered Office of the Company during normal
office hours or can be downloaded from our website www.dadex.com.

Members are requested to notify change, if any, in their registered addresses to our Share Registrar
at the abovementioned address.

Shareholders are requested to submit a copy of their valid CNIC (if not already provided) to
Company’s Share Registrar at the abovementioned address.

As per section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017, in case of listed company, any dividend payable in
cash shall only be paid through electronic mode directly into the bank account designated by the
entitled shareholders. Therefore, all shareholders of the Company are requested to provide bank
mandate details to the Share Registrar of the Company at the abovementioned address so that your
dividend amount may directly be deposited in your respective bank accounts.

In terms of SRO 787(1)/2014 dated September 8, 2014, the shareholders can also opt to obtain
Annual Report 2019 through email. For this purpose, we hereby give you the opportunity to send us
your written request along with your valid email ID.

Shareholders who have not claimed their dividend are advised to contact our Share Registrar to
collect/enquire about their unclaimed dividend, if any.

As per SECP directives issued through SRO 634 (1)/2014, the Annual Report 2019 of the Company
along with Notice of Annual General meeting is available for download at Company’s website i.e.
www.dadex.com.

In accordance with Section 132(2) of the Companies Act, 2017 if the Company receives consent from
members holding in aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing in a geographical location to
participate in the meeting through video conference at least 7 days prior to the date of Annual General
Meeting, the Company will arrange video conference facility in that city subject to availability of such
facility in that city. To avail this facility a request is to be submitted to the Company Secretary of the
Company.

CDC Account Holders will further have to follow the under-mentioned guidelines as laid down in
Circular 1 dated January 26, 2000, issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

For Attending the Meeting:
i In the case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder whose securities and

registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by
showing his original CNIC or original passport at the time of attending the meeting.
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In the case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attorney with the
specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at
the time of attending the meeting.

B. For Appointing Proxies:

In the case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder whose securities and
registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations shall submit the proxy form as per the
above requirement.

The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers
shall be mentioned on the form.

Attested copies of the CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be
furnished with the proxy form.

The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

In the case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attorney with the
specimen signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with the proxy
form to the Company.

DADEX



The Chairman Reiew

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 and the Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 as applicable with respect to the
procedures and meetings of the Board of Directors and its committees.

The Board has performed its duties and responsibilities effectively and has contributed in guiding
the Company’s management team. As required under the Code of Corporate Governance, an
annual evaluation of the Board of Directors of the Company was carried out. The purpose of this
evaluation was to ensure that the Board’s overall performance and effectiveness meets the
overall objectives set for the Company. The Board has formulated an effective mechanism for
this evaluation. The overall performance of the Board measured on the basis of approved criteria
for the year was satisfactory.

The Board met four (04) times during the year. The Board meets at least once in every quarter
to consider operational results and the budget of the following year. The Board Committees
greatly facilitated the overall working of the Board.

The Board has set up an effective Internal Audit function by appointing qualified and experienced
head of internal audit who is well conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.
The system of internal controls and such other procedures, which are in place, are being
continuously reviewed by the Board’s Audit Committee.

To all our employees, customers, bankers and stakeholders — | thank you for your continued

commitment and support to the Company.

Sikander Dada
Chairman

Sixty Years of Commitment



eport of The Board of Diretors

The Board of Directors of Dadex Eternit Limited (“Company”) would like to present the 60th Annual
Report along with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2019.

NATIONAL ECONOMY

Pakistan’s economy is going through the phase of bringing structural reforms in order to address the
macroeconomic imbalances. Various measures taken by the Government have hampered the
economic and investment growth in the Country, Large scale manufacturing, which accounts for 65
percent of overall industrial output, contracted by 3.5% compared to a 6.3% growth recorded during
the last year.

As a result of exchange rate depreciation, demand side pressures and higher fuel and energy prices,
inflationary pressures have increased, and CPI inflation was recorded at 8.9% in June 2019. In
response to higher inflationary pressures, the State Bank of Pakistan has increased the policy rate
to 13.25%.

During the year under review, the current account deficit improved mainly due to lower imports and
increase in remittances received from overseas Pakistani, however, the fiscal deficit continued to
deteriorate further. GDP growth rate declined to 3.3% due to various policy measures undertaken to
contain rising fiscal and current account deficits.

Although there are immense challenges and economic condition is tough in the foreseeable future,
but we expect that the government will continue to pursue sustainable policies in order to build a
lasting foundation for future economic and political stability. Documentation of the economy and
enhancing the tax base is proving to be a painful undertaking in the short-term, however, the country
as a whole and the organized sector will get its benefits in the long run.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES & BUSINESS PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

The principal business of the Company is to manufacture and sell construction material, which
mainly includes piping systems and other allied products manufactured from chrysotile cement,
rubber and plastics, merchandising of imported pipe fittings, accessories and other building
products.

Period under review has been very challenging for the Company, due to curtailed Government
spending in infrastructure development projects, the overall slowdown of economic activities in the
Country have negatively impacted the sales of the Company, the Company achieved gross sales
revenue of Rs. 3.339 billion, which includes export sale of Rs. 20.37 million, a slight decrease of 3.4
percent over the gross sales of Rs. 3.456 billion achieved last year. During most part of the first half
year period, there was restrain imposed by Supreme Court of Pakistan on construction activities in
the Bahria Town and high rise projects which has badly effected Company’s sales volume.

Multiple factors which were beyond control of the Company’s management have affected Company
profit margins adversely. These mainly included monetary policy of State Bank and covenants under
international financing have led to higher discount rate and rupee devaluation. These factors have
weighed on the financial performance of the Company in the form of increased financial charges and

Annual Report 2019
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exchange loss on imported raw material, continuous rise in prices of petroleum products and energy
prices which have resultantly increased prices of our raw material together with heavy exchange loss
due to phenomenal devaluation of Pak Rupees have all resulted in higher-than-expected loss.

Due to these unfavourable factors and despite of have other income of Rs. 82.049 million, the
Company closed the year with operating loss of Rs. 16.281 million (2017/18: Operating profit of Rs.
180.116 million). Financial charges increased by 47.05 percent as compared to last year have
resulted in a loss before tax of Rs. 195.536 million (2017/18: Profit before tax of Rs. 58.586 million).
Resultantly, Company closed the year with a loss after tax of Rs. 195.528 million, (2017/18: net profit
of Rs. 5.283 million).

(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE

Loss per share for the year ended June 30, 2019 was Rs. (18.16) as compared to Rs. 0.49 earning
per share last year.

OPERATIONS

New Poly Ethelyn extrusion line has been added at Karachi Factory plastic division resulting in
capacity enhancement up to 450 mm diameter pipes, earlier the maximum size that could be
produced was 250mm. Sheet plant at Karachi Factory has been refurbished using in-house
resources, while at Hyderabad Factory some adequate measures have been taken to maximize
productivity. Chrysotile Cement pipe plant at Karachi Factory remained under incapacitated limit
because of negligible market demand. At Sunder Factory, Punjab Industrial Estate has finally
initiated electrical load enhancement activity from 750 kilo watt to 980 kilo watts.

Some new product developments in plastic related to export market have been successfully
achieved.

RISK & UNCERTAINITY FACED BY THE COMPANY
The Company is exposed to the following general risks:
1) Operational risks

Operational risks can broadly be categorized as people, process and asset risks. These are highly
inter related, which makes it essential for the Management of the Company to establish such
strategies that transcends functional boundaries and effectively address these three key areas of
operational risks.

Failure to effectively respond to these risks results in production loss, deteriorating sales that may
cause loss to the business. The Company addresses said risks in the course of its business by
dedicating resources with requisite skills and expertise.

2) Financial risks

Company is exposed to financial risks through its borrowings with financial institutions. Financial risk
arises when interest and exchange rates fluctuate, which causes variations in the cash flows, and
when credit lines are to be renegotiated. Financial risk includes the risk of a counterparty failing to
meet their obligations. The objective of risk management in the company is to limit any possible
adverse impact on the earnings and cash flow. Risk is monitored and followed up on an ongoing
basis by the treasury department.

Sixty Years of Commitment
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Financial risk has been described in detail in note no. 46 of the attached financial statements that
include market risks, credit risks and liquidity risks.

3) Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Company is exposed to currency risk on trade debts, borrowings, accrued mark-up and trade
creditors that are denominated in a currency other than the respective functional currency of the
Company, primarily U.S. Dollar.

4) Compliance risk

The Company understands that non-compliance with laws and regulation may result in imposition of
penalties, debarment, blacklisting, license cancellation etc. Hence, the Company has zero tolerance
policy for non-compliance activities and behaviors. In addition, to mitigate such risks, a very
comprehensive and effective compliance function is in place in the Company.

DIVIDENDS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The Company declared final cash dividend of Rs. NIL per share i.e. NIL percent per share for the
year under review.

Summary of profits/ (loss) available for appropriations is as follows:
(Rupees in thousand)

Accumulated Loss as at July 01, 2018 (34,450)
Prior year adjustment -

Transfer from Un-appropriated Profit to general reserves -
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets on account of incremental

Depreciation charged on related assets 24,345
Loss after taxation for the year ended June 30, 2019 (195,528)
Final dividend of year ended June 30, 2018 (2,153)
Accumulated Loss as at June 30, 2019 (207,786)

Non-adjusting event after the balance sheet date

Proposed final dividend per share of Rs. NIL per share -
Transfer from General Reserves to Un-appropriated Profit 160,000
Break-up value per share as at June 30, 2019 is Rs. 102.80 (2017/18: Rs.118.80).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS COMMITTEES

The Board will complete its term on October 24, 2020.

Dadex Board met four times during the year 2018/19. Dadex Board consists of good mix of
experienced and skilled members.

The Board Audit Committee met four times and Human Resource and Remuneration Committee met one
time during the year 2018/19. The Board Committees greatly facilitated the overall working of the Board.

DADEX



Mr. Shahid Ali Bukhari, Independent Director is the Chairman of the Board Audit Committee and Human
Resource and Remuneration Committee as required under the Code of Corporate Governance.

ATTENDANCE OF MEETINGS DURING THE YEAR

Number of meetings of the Board of Directors, and its Audit and the Human Resource and
Remuneration Committees, together with attendance therein, is as follows:

Name of Director Status Board of Board Audit Human Resource
Directors meeting | Committee and Remuneration
meeting Committee
meeting
Held | Attended | Held | Attended| Held | Attended
Mr. Sikander Dada Non Executive Director| 4 4 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Mr. Abu Talib H.K. Dada Non Executive Director| 4 4 N/A N/A 1 1
Mr. Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola | Non Executive Director| 4 4 4 4 1 1
Mr. Shahzad M. Husain Non Executive Director| 4 4 4 4 N/A N/A
Mr. Syed Shahid Ali Bukhari* | Independent Director 4 4 4 4 1 1
Mr. Danish Dada Executive Director 4 3 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Mr. Qazi Sajid Ali - CEO Executive Director 4 4 N/A N/A 1 1

* Mr. Syed Shahid Ali Bukhari is the Chairman of Board Audit Committee and Human Resource & Remuneration Committee
BOARD’S PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND DIRECTORS’ TRAINING PROGRAM

The Board performed its duties and responsibilities diligently by effectively guiding the Company in
its strategic affairs. The Board also played an important role in overseeing the Management’s
performance and focusing on major risk areas.

The Board was fully involved in the budgeting processes. The Board also remained committed to ensure
high standards of Corporate Governance to safeguard stakeholders’ value. All Directors, including
Independent Directors, fully participated and contributed in the decision-making process of the Board.

The Company has an independent Internal Audit department and internal audit reports are presented
to the Board Audit Committee on a quarterly basis wherein areas for improvement are highlighted.

The Board carried out its self-evaluation and identified potential areas for further improvement in line
with global best practices. The main focus remained on strategic growth, business opportunities, risk
management, Board composition and providing oversight to the Management.

The Company has already obtained approval for exemption from Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan in pursuant to Regulation 20 of the CCG for the following directors, Mr.
Sikander Dada, Mr. Abu Talib H.K. Dada, Mr Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola and Mr. Shahzad M. Hussain.
Mr. Syed Shahid Ali Bukhari and Mr. Qazi Sajid Ali are certified Directors. All Directors are fully
conversant with their duties and responsibilities as Directors of listed company.

HEALTH, SAFETY, ENVIRONMENT AND QUALITY
Dadex being responsible manufacturer and aware of the situations has been continuously

contributing by investing for the protection of environment by controlling pollution, implementation of
occupational health and safety standards for the employees and also for nearby community.

Sixty Years of Commitment
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To protect the environment, the Company has implemented Environmental Monitoring to comply with
Environmental Management Plan approved by SEPA (Sindh Environmental Protecting Agency).

Company give highest priority to Health, Safety & Environment (HSE). The HSE program has been
further consolidated at all three factories. Company is certified of OHSAS 18001 / ISO 14001
standards. The company has successfully qualified transition to latest ISO 9001:2015 from ISO
9001:2008. We achieved these certifications after stringent audits by certifying agencies and
surveillance audits being carried out to keep the system effectively implemented across the
manufacturing facilities.

HSE initiative is pro-active in nature, compliant with local applicable laws and is fully aligned with
guidelines from ILO / WHO & Chrysotile Institute — Canada.

Being a caring & responsible organization, company is offering “Periodic Medical Examinations” to
its serving and retired employees, as per international standards. Our focus is on prevention,
promotion of healthy lifestyles & early detection of any potential occupational health issues.

The Company is conscious about its responsibility and commitment to protect the environment and
efficiently use resources. Pursuing our commitment, among other measures taken, we encourage
recycling/rework, which accounts for significant raw material cost savings, along with environmental
benefits.

The Company also encourages its employees to conserve electricity by switching off lighting,
computer systems, electronics equipment when not in use and all electrical equipment are properly
maintained to save the energy.

INFORMATION COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY

The Company is committed to continuously improve and upgrade its ICT infrastructure and move
towards greater process automation to remain upbeat in cut throat competition prevailing in the
market. ICT aims to provide uninterrupted connectivity amongst its internal and external
stakeholders.

The ICT Department is committed towards delivering cutting edge and consistent IT and SAP
support services to its end users. The company is working on lines to develop enhanced controls in
existing SAP processes, updating applications / software / hardware / data communication to
achieve business targets.

CORPORATE PHILANTHROPY AND COMMUNITY WELFARE

The Company during the year has taken part in various philanthropic and welfare activities and has
made contribution of Rs. 0.046 million (2017/18: Rs. 0.171 million).

BUSINESS ETHICS AND ANTI-CORRUPTION MEASURES

The Company has a comprehensive code of ethics and business practices. All employees must
avoid conflict of interest between their private financial activities and the conduct of the Company’s
business. All business transactions on behalf of company must be reflected accordingly in the
accounts of the Company.

Every employee shall be responsible to see that there is no violation of laws within his/her area of
responsibility, which proper supervision could have prevented. The employee shall still be
responsible if he/she delegates particular tasks.
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The Company has well established internal controls in place. The Board Audit Committee regularly
reviews the internal audit reports and measures are taken to implement the recommendations of the
internal auditors.

The Company’s philosophy and policy continues to be to follow sound corporate practices which
provide consumer protection and ensure effective anti-corruption measures.

CONTRIBUTION TO THE NATIONAL EXCHEQUER AND THE ECONOMY OF THE COUNTRY

The Company has contributed in excess of Rs. 748 million (2017/18: Rs. 763 million) towards the
National Exchequer in the form of income tax, sales tax, duties, levies and other taxes.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Company maintains cordial relations with its employees and agreements are in place with the
respective Collective Bargaining Agents [CBA Union’s] based on negotiated Charter of demands.
Both the employees and the Unions are motivated enough to play their roles to handle the
challenges in productivity improvements.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company’s Human Resource department's activities are focused towards building talent for
future. The Human Resource department strives to attract, develop, motivate and retain the talented
and dedicated employees who are committed to achieve Company’s goals. The department is
responsible to manage the needs of Company employees, as well as handling employee relations,
payroll, benefits, and training. The Human Resources department helps in maximizing the efficiency
of the Company.

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

The Company have duly complied with the rules and regulations as applicable on the company in the
following manner:

1. The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly its state
of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity;

2. Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained;

3. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial
statements, and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

4. International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been
followed in preparation of financial statements and any departures therefrom have been
adequately disclosed and explained;

5. The Board has set up an effective Internal Audit function by appointing qualified and experienced
head of internal audit who is well conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.
The system of internal controls and such other procedures, which are in place, are being
continuously reviewed by the Board’s Audit Committee;

6. The Board has a formal Remuneration Policy for the Directors. Main features include that every
non-executive director including independent director is entitled to a fixed fee as remuneration for
attending meetings of the Board of Directors including meeting of the sub-committees. The
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Chairman of the Board in addition to the Directors fee for attending Board of Directors meeting
shall be entitled to receive monthly remuneration and other benefits as approved by the Board of
Directors.

7. There are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

8. The Company carried out transactions with its related parties. Details of these transactions are
disclosed in note no. 42 to financial statements.

9. There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as
detailed in the applicable PSX Regulations.

10. The summary of the key operating and financial data of the Company, spanning the last six years
is annexed with this Report;

11. Taxes and levies are as disclosed in the Notes to the Accounts.

12. The following is the value of investments, held by the Provident Fund based on the latest audited
accounts as at June 30, 2019:

‘ 2019 ‘ ‘ 2018 ‘
(Rupees in ‘000’)
’ 237,296.00 ‘ ‘ 259,045.00 ‘

13. A separate statement of compliance signed by the Directors is annexed to this Annual Report.
HOLDING COMPANY

M/s. Sikander (Private) Limited is the holding company of Dadex Eternit Limited by virtue of its
63.18% shareholding in the Company.

AUDITORS

The present auditors M/s. BDO Ebrahim & Co., Chartered Accountants shall retire at the conclusion
of the 60th Annual General Meeting. Being eligible, they have offered themselves for re-appointment.
As required by the Code of Corporate Governance, the Board Audit Committee has recommended
their re-appointment as auditors of the Company for the financial year ending June 30, 2020 and the
Board agrees with the recommendation of the Board Audit Committee and therefore have
recommended their re-appointment to the Shareholders of the Company.

Auditors recommended for appointment hold a satisfactory rating under the “Quality Control Review
Programme” of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The detailed pattern and categories of its shareholding including shares held by directors and
executives, if any, are annexed to the Annual Report.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT AND SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENTS

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position since June
30, 2019 to the date of this report, which has an impact on the financial statements.
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FUTURE PROSPECTS AND CHALLENGES

Economic Growth is expected to decelerate in the fiscal year 2020, as the government tightens fiscal
and monetary policies. As macroeconomic conditions improve, and a package of structural reforms
in fiscal management and competitiveness is implemented, growth is expected to recover from fiscal
year 2021 onwards.

Together with the macroeconomic adjustments, there is an urgent need to implement structural
reforms to support the growth rebound. Reforms to put the country on a stable growth path include
increased exchange rate flexibility, improved competitiveness and lower cost of doing business. On
the revenue front, reforms to improve tax administration, widen the tax base and facilitate tax
compliance are critical.

The Company is hopeful that despite the economic challenges the country is facing, initiatives such
as the government’s housing scheme and other water and energy distribution projects shall provide
opportunities for growth ahead and will present business opportunities for the Company to take
advantage from.

In the meanwhile, the management will continue to explore new sources of raw material and strict
control on working capital. The management team will continue to focus on broadening customer
base and explore new markets to achieve positive results.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors would like to acknowledge the efforts of the Dadex team for working tirelessly in these
challenging economic conditions. We would like to take this opportunity to thank all its shareholders
and other stakeholders including suppliers, service providers, banks / financial institutions and

insurers for supporting the Company in these financially challenging conditions and look forward for
their continued trust in the Company.

Karachi: September 30, 2019

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Qazi Sajid Ali Sikander Dada
Chief Executive Officer Chairman
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seratin

Summary of Profit and Loss

Sales - gross

Sales tax

Sales - net

Cost of Goods Sold

Gross Profit

Operating (Loss)/Profit

Finance Cost

Share of Profit / (loss) on
investment in an associate

Profit / (loss) before tax

Profit / (loss) after tax

Financial Position

Share Capital
Reserves

2019

3,339,398
(525,878)
2,813,520
(2,492,215)
321,305
(16,821)
(178,715)

(195,536)
(195,528)

107,640
(42,131)

Surplus on revaluation of Fixed Assets 1,041,382

Total Non- Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Non- Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Ratios

Gross profit margin ratio
Operating profit margin (EBIT)
Pre Tax Profit Margin

Net profit margin ratio

Return on Equity Gross
Return on Equity Net

Current Ratio

Quick Ratio

Receivables collection period
Inventory turn-over Days
Payables payment period
Operating Cycle

Debt equity ratio

Interest coverage ratio
Earning per share - in Rupees
Share Price - in Rupees

P/E Ratio

64,724
1,987,066
1,964,533
1,411,721

11.42%
-0.60%
-6.96%
-6.96%
-6.95%
-1.38%
0.64
0.48
30

108
100

38
1.14
-0.09
-18.16
29.3
-1.6

2018

3,456,206
(534,491)
2,921,715
(2,462,941)
458,774
180,116
(121,530)

58,586
5,283

107,640
131,205
1,039,885
64,724
1,987,066
1,876,896
1,453,623

15.70%
6.16%
2.01%
0.18%
5.41%

11.43%

0.73
0.46
20
113
86
70
0.27
1.50
0.49
44.7
91.0

2017

2016

(Rupees in thousand)

2,825,761
(434,170)
2,391,591
(1,964,982)
426,609
181,751
(117,741)

64,010
16,844

107,640
108,358
1,064,230
93,256
1,811,896
1,913,769
1,271,611

17.84%
7.60%
2.68%
0.70%
5.70%

12.80%

0.70
0.46
20
114
61
73
0.43
1.54
1.56
100.0
63.9

2,555,821
(392,702)
2,163,119
(1,782,094)
381,025
196,232
(126,376)

(6)
69,850
199

107,640
67,169
1,088,575
160,320
1,530,689
1,971,583
982,810

17.61%
9.07%
3.23%
0.01%
5.70%

13.78%

0.64
0.60
17
111
70
57
0.92
1.55
0.02
37.5
2028.9

2015

2,547,532
(372,801)
2,174,731
(1,716,151)
458,580
204,895
(139,261)

(14)
65,620
26,759

107,640
44,275
766,318
117,554
1,552,658
1,640,933
947,512

21.09%
9.42%
3.02%
1.23%
5.70%

19.78%

0.61
0.50
18
119
51
85
0.77
1.47
2.48
43.0
17.3

and Financial ata

2014

2,237,359
(321,654)
1,915,705
(1,762,605)
153,100
(80,204)
(147,873)

20
(228,057)
(189,334)

107,640
3,062
780,772
237,256
1,519,932
1,695,893
952,769

7.99%
-4.19%
-11.90%
-9.88%
5.70%
-7.11%
0.63
0.53
28

159
142

45
2.15
-0.54
-17.59
30.0
-1.7
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Statement of Compliance with th CCG

Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

Dadex Eternit Limited, year ended June 30, 2019.

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

1. The total number of directors are 07 as per the following:
a. Male 07
b. Female Nil

Election of Directors were held on October 25, 2017, therefore the requirement of having female
director, as notified in the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2017
which was promulgated on November 22, 2017, will be complied with upon reconstitution of
Board of Directors.

2. The Composition of board is as follows:
Category Name
Independent Directors Mr. Syed Shahid Ali Bukhari

Mr. Sikander Dada

Other Non-Executive Directors Mr. Abu Talib H.K. Dada

Mr. Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola
Mr. Shahzad M. Husain
Executive Directors Mr. Qazi Sajid Ali

Mr. Danish Dada

Election of Board of Directors were held on October 25, 2017, therefore the requirement regard-
ing the number of Independent directors, as notified in the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations 2017 which was promulgated on November 22, 2017, will be complied
with upon reconstitution of Board of Directors.

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than
five listed companies, including this company.

4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps
have been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting
policies and procedures.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

The Board has developed vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and signifi-
cant policies of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along
with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the
Act and these Regulations.

The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the board for this purpose. The board has complied with the require-
ments of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating
minutes of meeting of board.

The Board of Directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of
directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

Four out of Seven Directors have confirmed that they possess requisite educational and
directorship experience on the board of listed companies and hence are exempted from the
requirement of attending Directors’ Training Program. Two Director have already attended
Directors’ Training Program. Remaining one director will attend Directors’ Training in
coming fiscal year.

The board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal
Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied
with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the board.

The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:
a) Audit Committee
Chairman: Mr. Syed Shahid Ali Bukhari
Members: Mr. Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola
Mr. Shehzad M. Husain
b) HR and Remuneration Committee
Chairman: Mr. Syed Shahid Ali Bukhari
Members: Mr. Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola
Mr. Abu Talib H.K. Dada
Mr. Qazi Sajid Ali

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance.
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14. The frequency of meetings of the committee was as per following:

a) Audit Committee 04 meetings (Quarterly)
b) HR and Remuneration Committee 01 meeting (Yearly)

15. The board has set up an effective internal audit function comprising of personnel who are
considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the
policies and procedures of the Company.

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfac-
tory rating under the quality control review program of the ICAP and registered with Audit
Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and
minor children do not hold shares of the company and that the firm and all its partners are
in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of
ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC

guidelines in this regard.

18. We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the CCG have been complied with.

Dated: September 30, 2019

Qazi Sajid Ali Sikander Dada
Chief Executive Chairman
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Tel: +92 21 3568 3030 2nd Floor, Block-C
Fax: +92 21 3568 4239 Lakson Square, Building No.1
www.bdo.com.pk Sarwar Shaheed Road

e Karachi-74200
Pakistan

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF DADEX ETERNIT LIMITED ON
THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2017

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of
Dadex Eternit Limited for the year ended June 30, 2019 in accordance with the requirements of
regulation 40 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects-the status
of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited
primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the
Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions and also ensure compliance with the requirements of
section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of
Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out procedures to
assess and determine the Company’s process for identification of related parties and that whether
the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material
respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the
year ended June 30, 2019.

KARACHI

DATED: September 30, 2019 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Engagement Partner: Raheel Shahnawaz

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants
BDO Ebrahim & Co., a Pakistan registered partnership firm, s a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.
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Tel: +92 21 3568 3030 2nd Floor, Block-C J
Fax: +92 21 3568 4239 Lakson Square, Building No.1
www.bdo.com.pk Sarwar Shaheed Road

Karachi-74200
Pakistan

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF DADEX ETERNIT LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of DADEX ETERNIT LIMITED, (the Company),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2019, and statement of profit or
loss, statement of comprehensive income, the statement of cash flows, the statement of changes
in equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have
obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive income,
the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity together with the notes
forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so
required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June
30, 2019 and of the loss its other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable
in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Page - 1
BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants

BDO Ebrahim & Co., a Pakistan registered partnership firm, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms,
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Following are the Key audit matters:

S. No

Key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our
audit

Provision for obsolescence in inventories

As disclosed in note 15 and 16 to the
financial statements, the Company has net
inventories of Rs. 45.491 million and Rs.
654.276 million as at June 30, 2019 for
stores, spares and loose tools and stock in
trade, respectively.

The  total inventories  represented
significant portion of the Company’s total
assets,

The Company estimates the provision for
slow moving and obsolete inventory of
stock in trade based on the inventory
ageing and sales performance of individual
stock categories and make specific
provisions by individual stock categories.
The Company also writes down the value of
such inventories based on the net
realizable value of inventories.

Further, the provision for all slow moving
and obsolete inventories of stores, spares
and loose tools are based on the inventory

days and specific identification of
inventories  through verification by
management.

We focused on this area as the estimation
for provisioning involve a high level of
management judgement which could result
in measurement uncertainty and possibility
for management bias.

We performed the audit

procedures:

following

¢ We evaluated the significant assumptions
and methodologies applied by
management to identify and.provide for
slow moving and obsolete inventory
categories.

« We compared the ageing and provisioning
percentages used by management in the
current year to those applied in prior
years and checked the reasonableness of
provisioning basis using our
understanding of industry practices.

e We reviewed the year to year movement
in provision for each category of
inventory considering subsequent write
offs, reversals on re-use and disposals.
We also compared the cost of inventories
as at June 30, 2019 to their net
realisable value subsequent to year end.

e We performed a recalculation of the
inventory provision made to an individual
inventory category based on the system
generated inventory ageing report.
Further, we checked for damaged and
obsolete inventory that were physically
identifiable  during stock  count
observation.

Page - 2

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants
BDO Ebrahim & Co., a Pakistan registered partnership firm, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.
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How the matter was addressed in our

S. No | Key audit matters aiclit
2. | Control environment relating to the financial reporting process and related IT

systems

The IT control environment relating to the | Our audit procedures included evaluation

financial reporting process and the | of the financial reporting process and

application controls of individual IT | related control environment, as well as

systems have an impact on the selected | testing of the effectiveness of controls

audit approach. including general IT controls. Our audit
procedures focused on testing the

As the financial statements are based on | reconciliation and approval controls as well

extensive number of data flows from |as on evaluating the administration of

multiple IT systems, consequently the | access rights.

financial reporting control environment is

determined as a key audit matter. Our audit procedures extensively consisted
of several substantive procedures as well
as data analysis relating to the most
significant balances on the statement of
profit or loss account and statement of
financial position.

3. Valuation of trade debts

As disclosed in note 17 to the
accompanying financial statements of the
Company for the year ended June 30,
2019, the Company has a trade debt
balance amounting to Rs. 348.689 million,
which represents a significant element of
Statement of financial position.

A discrepancy in the valuation or existence
of trade debt could cause the assets to be
materially misstated, which would impact
the Company’s reported financial position
as the valuation of aforesaid head is one of
the main driver of movements in the assets
of the Company.

Our procedures included the following:

e We tested the design and effectiveness
of internal controls implemented by the
Company through the trade receivables
cycle.

e We examined on a sample basis,
evidence related to post year-end cash
receipts and performed invoice testing
for post year-end non cash receipt
samples.

the
the

e We circulated confirmations to
sample of debtors along with
outstanding balance at the year-end.

* We obtained an understanding of the
requirements of IFRS 9 included,
amongst  others, review of the
methodology developed and applied by
the Company to estimate the ECL in
relation to trade debts.
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S. No | Key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our
audit

Management considers certain

credit worthiness and reliability

specific or overall balance level.

be material to the performance
company.

specific
factors including the age of the balance,
recent payment patterns, historical
defaults and forward-looking information
on macro-economic factors and other
available information with respect to

counterparties. Management uses this
information to determine whether a
provision for impairment is a required at a

In view of the significance of trade debts in
relation to the total assets of the
Company, we considered impairment of
trade receivables as a key audit matter due
to the significant management judgment
involved in determining the provision for
doubtful debts and that the existence and
carrying value of trade receivables could

of the

of the

e We also considered and evaluated the
assumptions used in applying the ECL
methodology based on  historical
information and qualitative factors as
relevant for such estimates.

e We evaluated the relevance,
completeness, and accuracy of the
source data used for computation of ECL.

e We checked the mathematical accuracy
of the ECL model by performing
recalculation on test basis. The adequacy
of the disclosures presented in the
financial statements regarding allowance
for ECL was also assessed, based on the
applicable accounting standards and
requirements of Companies Act, 2017.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our

auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying, transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity together with the
notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)
and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and
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d) zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1980), was
deducted by the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7
of that Ordinance.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Raheel
Shahnawaz.

KARACHI
DATED: September 30, 2019 BDO EBRAHIM & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Page -7
BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants

BDO Ebrahim & Co., a Pakistan registered partnership firm, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of the internatignal BDO network of independent member firms.

Sixty Years of Commitment



Financial Statements




Statement of Financial Position

AS AT JUNE 30, 2019

Note 2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)
ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment

Operating fixed assets 7 1,805,036 1,755,395
Capital work in progress 8 4,226 9,229
1,809,262 1,764,624
Intangible assets 9 204 334
Investment property 10 36,799 39,338
Long-term investment 11 - -
Long-term loans 12 3,070 5,396
Long-term deposits 13 36,812 29,245
Deferred tax asset 14 78,386 37,959
1,964,533 1,876,896

CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 15 45,491 36,511
Stock-in-trade 16 654,276 815,537
Trade debts 17 348,689 184,711
Loans and advances 18 80,851 58,358
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 19 41,371 34,775
Other receivables 20 5,104 21,349
Income tax refund due from Government 178,927 228,103
Taxation - net 21 26,702 50,344
Cash and bank balances 22 30,310 23,935
1,411,721 1,453,623
TOTAL ASSETS 3,376,254 3,330,519

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized share capital

12,000,000 (2018: 12,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 120,000 120,000
8,000,000 (2018: 8,000,000) ‘B’ class ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 80,000 80,000
200,000 200,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 23 107,640 107,640
Reserves 24 (42,131) 131,205
Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 1,041,382 1,039,885
1,106,891 1,278,730
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 25 72,574 57,430
Deferred income 26 2,432 7,294
75,006 64,724
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 27 734,705 633,871
Short-term borrowings 28 1,346,272 1,272,612
Accrued markup 29 40,231 22,316
Current portion of deferred income 26 4,862 4,860
Current portion of liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 25 51,412 36,359
Unclaimed dividend 16,875 17,048
2,194,357 1,987,066
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3,376,254 3,330,519
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 30

The annexed notes from 1 to 49 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Qazi Sajid Ali Sikander Dada Muhammad Yousuf
Chief Executive Chairman Chief Financial Officer
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Profit and Loss Account

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Sales - gross
Sales tax
Sales - net
Cost of sales
Gross profit
Distribution costs
Administrative expenses
Other expenses
Other income
Operating (loss) / profit
Finance cost
(Loss) / profit before taxation
Taxation

- Prior

- Current

- Deferred

Net (loss) / profit for the year

(Loss) / earnings per share - basic and diluted (Rupees)

The annexed notes from 1 to 49 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Qazi Sajid Ali
Chief Executive

Sikander Dada

Chairman

Note

31
32

33
34
35
36

37

38

39

2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)

3,339,398 3,456,206
(525,878) (534,491)
2,813,520 2,921,715
(2,492,215) (2,462,941)
321,305 458,774
(170,966) (145,287)
(151,581) (148,388)
(97,628) (48,616)
82,049 63,633
(16,821) 180,116
(178,715) (121,530)
(195,536) 58,586
(5,231) -
(35,188) (36,647)
40,427 (16,657)
8 (53,304)
(195,528) 5,283
(18.16) 0.49

Muhammad Yousuf
Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Note 2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)

Net (loss) / profit for the year (195,528) 5,283
Other comprehensive income - -
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to statement of profit or loss:

Revaluation of property, plant and equipment 25,842 -

Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year (169,686) 5,283

The annexed notes from 1 to 49 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Qazi Sajid Ali Sikander Dada Muhammad Yousuf
Chief Executive Chairman Chief Financial Officer

Sixty Years of Commitment 30



Annual Report 2019)

Statement of Cash Flows

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Note

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations 40
Finance cost paid
Taxes paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property, plant and equipment
Addition to intangible assets
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Long term security deposits
Interest received
Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
Repayment of long-term financing
Short term borrowings
Dividend paid
Net cash generated from financing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

40.2

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances 22
Short-term borrowings 28.2

The annexed notes from 1 to 49 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Sikander Dada

Chairman

Qazi Sajid Ali

Chief Executive

(Rupees in thousand)
137,854 220,032
(160,800) (120,825)

32,399 (86,990)
9,453 12,217
(98,769) (61,789)
(25) (44)

1,711 5,699
(7,567) (4,814)

41 51
(104,609) (60,897)
30,197 (17,441)
- (102,222)

46,840 170,953
(2,326) (6,700)

74,711 44,590
(20,445) (4,090)
(647,240) (643,150)
(667,685) (647,240)

30,310 23,935
(697,995) (671,175)
(667,685) (647,240)

Muhammad Yousuf
Chief Financial Officer

31

DADEX




Statement of Changes in Equity

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

RESERVES

PPN RESERvE REVENUE RESERVES RESERVE
SUb:ﬁgbed Share General gtgng:&ﬂn/_ Tota BevaliEtien GT rand
Paid-up premium reservé  (accumulat- surplus otal
Capital ed losses)
(Rupees in thousand)
Balance as at July 1, 2017 107,640 5,655 160,000 (57,297) 108,358 1,064,230 1,280,228
Total comprehensive income for the
year ended June 30, 2018
Net profit for the year - - - 5,283 5,283 - 5,283
Other comprehensive income - - - - - - -
- - - 5,283 5,283 - 5,283
Transferred from surplus on revaluation
of fixed assets on account of
incremental depreciation - - - 24,345 24,345 (24,345) -
Transaction with owners
Final dividend of 2017: Rs. 0.63 per share - - - (6,781) (6,781) - (6,781)
Balance as at June 30, 2018 107,640 5,655 160,000 (34,450) 131,205 1,039,885 1,278,730
Balance as at July 1, 2018 107,640 5,655 160,000 (34,450) 131,205 1,039,885 1,278,730
Total comprehensive income for
the year ended June 30, 2019
Net loss for the year - - - (195,528) (195,528) - (195,528)
Other comprehensive income / (loss) - - - - - 25,842 25,842
- - - (195,528) (195,528) 25,842 (169,686)
Transferred from surplus on revaluation
of fixed assets on account of
incremental depreciation - - - 24,345 24,345 (24,345) -
Transaction with owners
Final dividend of 2018: Rs. 0.2 per share - - - (2,153) (2,153) - (2,153)
Balance as at June 30, 2019 107,640 5,655 160,000  (207,786) (42,131) 1,041,382 1,106,891

The annexed notes from 1 to 49 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Qazi Sajid Ali
Chief Executive

Sikander Dada
Chairman

Muhammad Yousuf
Chief Financial Officer

Sixty Years of Commitment
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Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

3.1

3.2

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Dadex Eternit Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited company on April 13, 1959
under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017) and its ordinary shares are listed on
Pakistan Stock Exchange. The principle business of the Company is to manufacture and sell construction material,
which mainly includes piping systems and other allied products manufactured from chrysotile cement, rubber and
plastics, merchandising of imported pipe fittings, accessories and other building product.

As at balance sheet date, Sikander (Private) Limited (the Holding Company) holds 6,800,648 ordinary shares
representing 63.18% shareholding.

The Company incurred net loss after tax for the year ended June 30, 2019 amounting to Rs. 195.528 million (2018:
Rs. 5.283 million profit) and its accumulated losses as at June 30, 2019 amounted to Rs. 207.786 million (2018:
Rs. 34.450 million). The Company’s current liabilities aggregating to Rs. 2,194.357 million (2018: Rs. 1,987.066
million) exceeded the current assets by Rs. 782.636 million (2018: Rs. 533.443 million). The Company’s financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2019 are being prepared on a going concern basis, the management have
plans to increase profitability by introducing new marketing strategies and cutting down operational expenses which
will improve profitability and meet working capital requirements of the Company. The Company is also considering
debt reprofiling and in the intervening period, the Company has access to Sponsor support to meet any liquidity
constraints. In the opinion of the management, future profits shall wipe out the accumulated losses and the Company
shall be able to meet all its obligations.

GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESSES OF BUSINESS UNITS

The registered office of the Company is situated at Dadex House, 34-A/1, Block 6, P.E.C.H.S, Sharah-e-Faisal,
Karachi. The Company has three factories which are located at the following locations:

- DEH # 21-22, Manghopir, Karachi

- Badin Road, Hyderabad

- Sunder Industrial Estate, Multan Road, Raiwind, District, Lahore
BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan. The approved accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of :

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB) as notified under the Companies Act , 2017; and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for recognition of certain
staff retirement benefits at present value.

These financial statements have been prepared following accrual basis of accounting except for cash flow information.

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the management
to make estimates, assumptions and use judgments that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and income and expenses. Estimates, assumptions and judgments are continually evaluated and are based
on historic experience and other factors including reasonable expectations of future events. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised prospectively commencing from the period of revision.
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3.3

5.1

5.1.1

5.2

(a)

Judgments and estimates made by the management that may have a significant risk of material adjustments to the
financial statements in subsequent years are discussed in note 6.27.

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates (the functional currency). The financial statements are presented in
Pakistani Rupees, which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS

- During the year ended June 30, 2019, the Company has incurred capital expenditure amounting to Rs. 103.773
million.

- For discussion on the Company’s performance, please refer to Director’s report.

NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS

Standards / amendments that are effective in current year and are relevant to the Company

The Company has adopted all the new standards and amendments to the following approved accounting standards
as applicable in Pakistan which became effective during the year:

IFRS 9: Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ was issued on July 24, 2017. This standard is adopted locally by the Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan through its S.R.O. 229 (1)/2019 and is effective for accounting period / year
ending on or after June 30, 2019.

IFRS 9 sets out requirements for recognising and measuring financial assets, financial liabilities and some contracts to
buy or sell non-financial items. This standard replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

The details of new significant accounting policies and the nature and effect of the changes to previous accounting
policies are set out below.

Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

The revised provisions on the classification and measurement of financial assets (applicable mainly to trade
receivables and other receivables) and financial liabilities (mainly trade creditors and interest-bearing debt) have
not affected Company'’s financial information. Consequently, the comparative figures have not been restated on the
introduction of IFRS 9.

The following table and the accompanying notes below explain the original measurement categories under IAS 39 and
the new measurement categories under IFRS 9 for each class of the Company’s financial assets as at July 1, 2018.

Original classification New classification Original carrying New carrying amount
under IAS 39 under IFRS 9 amount under IAS 39 under IFRS 9
Note (Rupees in thousand)

Financial Assets

Trade debts (a) Loan and receivables Amortised cost 184,711 184,711
Long-term deposits (@) Loan and receivables Amortised cost 9,661 9,661
Other receivables (a) Loan and receivables Amortised cost 21,349 21,349
Cash and bank balances  (a) Loan and receivables Amortised cost 23,935 23,935

These financial assets classified as ‘loans and receivables’ have been classified as amortised cost.
Impairment of financial assets
In relation to the impairment of financial assets, IFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an

incurred credit loss model under IAS 39. The expected credit loss model requires an entity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected credit losses at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk
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since initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred before credit
losses are recognized.

The guiding principle of the expected credit loss (ECL) model is to reflect the general pattern of deterioration or
improvement in the credit quality of financial instruments. The amount of ECLs recognised as a loss allowance or
provision depends on the extent of credit deterioration since initial recognition. Under the general approach, there
are two measurement bases:

- 12-month ECLs (Stage 1), which applies to all items (from initial recognition) as long as there is no significant
deterioration in credit quality.

- Lifetime ECLs (Stages 2 and 3), which applies when a significant increase in credit risk has occurred on an
individual or collective basis.

The Company’s financial assets include mainly trade debts, deposits, advances, other receivables and bank
balances.

The Company’s trade receivables do not contain a significant financing component (as determined in terms of the
requirements of IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”), therefore, the Company is using simplified
approach, that does not require the Company to track the changes in credit risk, but, instead, requires to recognise
a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date.

The Company applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses using a lifetime expected
credit loss provision for trade receivables. To measure expected credit losses on a collective basis, trade receivables
are grouped based on similar credit risk and aging.

The expected loss rates are based on the Company'’s historical credit losses experienced over the three year period
prior to the period end. The historical loss rates are then adjusted for current and forward-looking information on
macroeconomic factors affecting the Company’s customers. The Company has identified the gross domestic product
(GDP), unemployment rate and inflation rate as the key macroeconomic factors.

Transition

The Company has used the exemption not to restate comparative periods and any adjustments on adoption of IFRS
9 are to be recognized in statement of changes in equity as on July 1, 2018. However, the adoption of IFRS 9 did
not have any impact on opening retained earnings as on July 1, 2018. Accordingly, the comparative information is
presented as per the requirements of IAS 39.

IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ is effective for accounting period beginning on or after July 1,
2018. This standard has replaced IAS 18 Revenue and related interpretations and it applies to all revenue arising
from contracts with customers.

The IFRS 15 establish a five-steps mode to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers. Under IFRS
15, revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. The standard requires the entities to exercise judgment,
taking in to consideration all of the relevant facts and circumstances when applying each step of the model to
contracts with the customers.

There is no material impact of transition to IFRS 15 on the financial position of the Company and there is no effect
on the accounting policies of the Company in respect of revenue from contracts with Customers.

Effective date
(annual periods

g beginning on or after)
N Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting 2018 - Original Issue March 01, 2018
et
j
g. IFRS 9 Financial Instruments - finalised version, incorporating
& requirements for classification and measurement,
© impairment, general hedge accounting and derecognition July 01, 2018
=
| =
<
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5.3

5.4

Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or after)
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments - reissue to incorporate a hedge

accounting chapter and permit the early application of the

requirements for presenting in other comprehensive income

the ‘own credit’ gains or losses on financial liabilities

designated under the fair value option without early applying

the other requirements of IFRS 9 July 01, 2018
IFRS 15  Original issue July 01, 2018
IFRS 15  Clarifications to IFRS 15 July 01, 2018
IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurements

amendments to permit an entity to elect to continue to apply

the hedge accounting requirements in IAS39 for a fair value

hedge of the interest rate exposure of a portion of a portfolio

of financial assets or financial liabilities when IFRS 9 is

applied, and to extend the fair value option to certain

contracts that meet the ‘own use’ scope exception July 01, 2018

Amendments to standards effective in current year and not relevant to the Company

The Company has adopted the amendments to the following approved accounting standards as applicable in
Pakistan which became effective during the year from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard
which are not relevant to the Company:

Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or after)

IFRS 2 Share-based Payment - amendments to clarify the classification

and measurement of share-based payment transactions January 01, 2018
IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts - amendments regarding the interaction of

IFRS 4 and IFRS 9 January 01, 2018
IFRS 5 Additional hedge accounting disclosures (and consequential

amendments) resulting from the introduction of the hedge

accounting chapter in IFRS 9 July 01, 2018
IFRS 8 Amendments regarding the interaction of IFRS 4 and IFRS 9 January 01, 2018

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments : Disclosures - additional hedge accounting
disclosures(and consequential amendments) resulting from the
introduction of the hedge accounting chapter in IFRS 9 July 01, 2018

Other than the amendments to standards mentioned above, there are certain annual improvements made to IFRS
that became effective during the year:

Annual Improvements to IFRSs (2014 — 2016) Cycle:

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards January 01, 2018
IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures January 01, 2018
Standards / amendments not yet effective

The following amendments with respect to the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan
would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard:
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Amendments to IFRS 2, IFRS 3, IFRS 6, IFRS 14, IAS 1, IAS 8, IAS 34, IAS 37,
IAS 38,IFRIC 12, IFRIC 19, IFRIC 20, IFRIC 22, and SIC-32 to update these
pronouncements with regard to references to and quotes from the framework or

to indicate where they refer to different version of the Conceptual Framework. January 01, 2020
IFRS 3 Business Combinations - amendments to clarify the definition of a
business January 01, 2020

Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or after)

IFRS 8 Amendments regarding prepayment features with negative
compensation and modifications of financial liabilities January 01, 2019
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments - amendments regarding prepayment

features with negative compensation and modifications of
financial liabilities negative compensation and modifications of

financial liabilities January 01, 2019
IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - amendments regarding the

definition of materiality January 01, 2020
IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

- amendments regarding the definition of materiality January 01, 2020
IAS 19 Employee benefits - amendments regarding plan amendments,

curtailments or settlements January 01, 2019
IAS 17 Amendments regarding plan amendments, curtailments or

settlements January 01, 2019
IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures - amendmen

regarding long-term interests in associates and joint ventures January 01, 2019

The annual improvements to IFRSs that are effective from the dates mentioned below against respective
standards:

Annual improvements to IFRSs (2015 — 2017) Cycle:

IFRS 3 Business Combinations January 01, 2019
IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements January 01, 2019
IAS 12 Income Taxes January 01, 2019
IAS 23 Borrowing Costs January 01, 2019
5.5 Standards or interpretations not yet effective
The following new standards have been issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), which have
been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan effective from the dates mentioned
against the respective standard:
Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or after)
- IFRS 16  Leases January 01, 2019
8 The following new standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting Standards
g Board (IASB), which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
a (SECP):
&
T IFRS 1 First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting
2 Standards
<
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6.1

a)

b)

6.2

6.3

IFRS 14  Regulatory Deferral Accounts
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the presentation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented.

Property, plant and equipment
Operating fixed assets
Owned

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment except for land. Freehold land are stated at
revalued amounts less accumulated impairment and leasehold land is stated at revalued amount less accumulated
depreciation and impairment.

Depreciation is charged to Statement of profit or loss using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives
at the rates disclosed in note 8 to these financial statements, whereby the cost of an asset less residual value is
written-off over its estimated useful life. A full month’s depreciation is charged for assets in the month of purchase
and no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset are
calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item.

Gains and losses on disposal of assets are taken to Statement of profit or loss in the year the assets are derecognised.
When revalued assets are sold, the remaining surplus is transferred directly to retained earnings.

Assets residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted, if appropriate at each
balance sheet date. An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to Statement of profit or loss as and when incurred. Major renewals
and improvements, if any, are capitalised.

Leased

Fixed assets acquired under finance lease are accounted for by recording the assets and related liabilities at the
amounts determined on the basis of the lower of fair value of assets and the present value of minimum lease payments.
Finance charges are allocated to accounting periods in a manner so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge on
the outstanding liability. Depreciation is charged on leased assets on a basis similar to that of owned assets.

Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress are stated at cost and consists of expenditure incurred, advances made and other costs
directly attributable to operating fixed assets in the course of their construction and installation. Cost also includes
applicable borrowing costs. Transfers are made to relevant operating fixed assets category as and when assets are
available for use intended by the management.

Intangible assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment. Amortisation is charged to the Statement of
profit or loss using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives.

Investment property

These are assets held for capital appreciation and for rental earnings and are measured under the cost model. These
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment.
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6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Investment property is derecognised when either they have been disposed of or when the investment property
is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. The difference
between the net disposals and carrying amount of the asset is recognised in the Statement of profit or loss in the
period of derecognition.

Transfers are made to or from the investment property only when there is a change in use. If owner occupied
property becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the
policy stated under property, plant and equipment upto the date of change in use.

Depreciation is charged to Statement of profit or loss using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives
at the rates disclosed in note 11 to these financial statements, whereby the cost of an asset less residual value is
written-off over its estimated useful life. A full month’s depreciation is charged for assets in the month of purchase
and no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to Statement of profit or loss as and when incurred. Major renewals
and improvements, if any, are capitalised.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amount of the Company’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each statement of financial position date
to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If such indications exist, the assets’ recoverable amounts
are estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss, if any.

Animpairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable asset group that generates cash flows that is largely
independent from other assets and group. Impairment losses are recognized as expense in Statement of profit or
loss. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Where an
impairment loss is recognized, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future periods to allocate the asset’s revised
carrying amount over its estimated useful life.

Impaired assets are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each statement of financial position date.
Reversal of the impairment losses are restricted to the extent that asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, if no impairment losses had been recognized.
A reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss.

Investments
Associate

Investment in associates is accounted for using equity method of accounting. Investments over which investor has
“significant influence” are accounted for under this method i.e., investments to be carried in the Statement of financial
position at cost plus post-acquisition changes in the share of net assets of the associate, less any impairment in
value. The Statement of profit or loss reflects the investor’s (Company’s) share of the results of operations of the
investee (associated company) after the date of acquisition. If an associate uses accounting policies other than
those of the Company, adjustments are made to conform the associate’s policies to those of the Company, if the
impact is considered material.

Stores, spares and loose tools
Stores and spares are stated at cost less provision for slow moving and obsolete items. Cost is determined by using
the weighted average cost method. Items in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges

incurred thereon.

The Company reviews the carrying amount of stores and spares on a periodic basis and provision is made for slow
moving and obsolescence on periodic basis.

Stock-in-trade

Stock-in-trade, except goods-in-transit, is stated at the lower of net realizable values and cost determined as
follows:

Raw and packing materials - Moving average basis
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6.8

6.9

a)

b)

c)

6.10

Work-in-process - Cost of direct materials plus conversion cost is valued on the basis of equivalent production
units.

Finished goods - Cost of direct materials plus conversion cost is valued on time proportion basis.

Goods-in-transit are valued at purchase price, freight value and other charges incurred thereon upto the balance
sheet date.

Stock-in-trade is regularly reviewed by the management and any obsolete items are brought down to their net
realizable values.

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are recognized and carried at original invoiced amount which is the fair value
of the consideration to be received in future for goods sold less provision for doubtful amounts. Loss allowances for
financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets. The gross
carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering
a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof.

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in Statement of
profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case it is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Current

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the
prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date after taking into account tax credits and tax rebates. The charge for current tax
also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, to provision for tax made in previous years arising from
assessments framed during the year for such years.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available in future years to utilize deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits.

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each statement of financial position date and reduced to
the extent that is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted up to the statement
of financial position date and are expected to apply to the periods when the differences reverse.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and
assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different
taxable entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and
liabilities will be realised simultaneously.

The Company takes into account decisions taken by the taxation authorities. For instance where the Company’s
view differs from the income tax department at the assessment stage, the disputed amounts are shown as contingent
liabilities.

Cash and bank balances

Cash in hand and at banks are carried at nominal amount.
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6.11

6.12

6.13

6.14

6.15

6.16

6.16.1

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of land is recognised in other comprehensive income and presented
as a separate component of equity as “Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment”, except to the extent that
it reverses a revaluation decrease for the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss, in which case the increase
is credited to profit or loss to the extent of the decrease previously charged. Any decrease in carrying amount arising
on the revaluation of land is charged to profit or loss to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, held in the surplus
on revaluation of property, plant and equipment relating to a previous revaluation of that asset.

The revaluation reserve is not available for distribution to the Company’s shareholders. The surplus on revaluation
to the extent of incremental depreciation charged (net of deferred tax) is transferred to unappropriated profit.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are obligations to pay for goods and services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one
year. If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be
paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the Company and subsequently measured
at amortised cost. Exchange gains and losses arising on transaction in respect of liabilities in foreign currency are
added to the carrying amount of the respective liabilities.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value net of transaction cost incurred. Borrowing cost are subsequently carried
at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds received net of transaction cost and the redemption value is
recognised in the Statement of profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Finance cost are accounted for on accrual basis and are shown as interest and markup is accrued to the extent of
the amount remaining unpaid.

Short term borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the statement of financial position date.

Borrowing cost on long term finances and short term borrowings which are obtained for the acquisition of qualifying
assets are capitalized as part of cost of that asset. All other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of profit or loss
in the period in which these are incurred.

Provisions

A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and amount of that obligation can be measured reliably. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses. Provisions are reviewed at each statement of financial position date and
adjusted to reflect current best estimates.

Contingencies

A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past events, existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company; or the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that arises from
past events, but it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation, or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Financial instruments
Financial assets
Financial assets are recognized at the time when the Company becomes the party to the contractual provisions of

the instruments and are derecognized when the company losses control of the contractual rights that comprises the
financial assets. Any gain or loss on derecognition of financial assets are recognized in Statement of profit or loss.

41

DADEX



6.16.2

6.16.3

6.16.4

6.17

6.18

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss, fair value
through other comprehensive income and amortized cost, held to maturity and available for sale. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of
its financial assets at initial recognition. All the financial assets of the Company as at statement of financial position
date are carried at amortized cost.

Amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both the following conditions and is not designated as at
fair value through profit or loss:

(i) itis held with in a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

(i) its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding.

Impairment

The Company recognizes loss allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) on financial assets measured at
amortized cost and contract assets. The Company measures loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.”

Lifetime ECLs are those that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument.
The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the Company
is exposed to credit risk.

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether the financial assets carried at amortized cost are credit-
impaired. A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events that have detrimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial assets have occurred.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount
of the assets. The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable
expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof.

Financial liabilities

Allfinancial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration received and
subsequently measured at amortised cost. These financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument, and derecognized when the obligation specified
in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gain or loss on derecognition of financial liabilities are
recognized in Statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition

The financial liabilities are de-recognized when they are extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gain / loss on the recognition and derecognition of the liabilities is included
in the statement of profit or loss for the period in which it arises.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial asset and financial liability are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements only when
the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and the Company intends to settle
either on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are converted into Pakistani Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates
of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into functional currency at the rates
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of exchange prevailing at the statement of financial position date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the translations at the year and exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

6.19 Retirement benefits
The Company contributes to an approved contributory provident fund scheme for all its permanent employees.
Equal monthly contributions, both by the Company and the employees are made to the fund, at the rate of 11%
of the basic salary plus cost of living allowance. All regular employees are eligible for provident fund upon their
confirmation. Obligation for contributions to defined contribution plan by the Company is recognized as an expense
in the Statement of profit or loss. Prepaid contribution are recognized as an asset to the extent that cash refund or
reduction in future payment is available.
6.20 Revenue recognition
Sale of goods
Sale of goods is recognized when the Company has transferred control of the products to the customers and there
is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the products.
Others
- Scrap sales are recorded on receipt basis.
- Profit on bank accounts is recorded using effective interest rate.
- Rental income is recorded on accrual basis.
- Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established.
6.21 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash, cheques in hand and balances with banks. Short-term borrowing
facilities which are payable on demand and form an integral part of the Company’s cash management are included
as part of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statement of cash flows.
6.22 Share capital
Share capital is classified as equity and recognized at the face value. Incremental costs, net of tax, directly attributable
to the issue of new shares are shown as a deduction in equity.
6.23 Earnings per share
The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss
attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects
of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
6.24 Dividend and appropriation to reserves
Dividend is recognized as a liability in the period in which it is declared by Board of Directors. Appropriations to
reserves are recognized in the year in which these are approved by the Company’s shareholders at the Annual
General Meeting.
f:)) .
ﬁ 6.25 Related party transactions
E Transactions with related parties are based at arm’s length at normal commercial rates on the same terms and
% conditions as applicable to third party transactions.
ox
r_=u 6.26 Segment reporting
c
E Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the management.
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6.27

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Management monitors the operating results of its business segments separately for the purpose of making decisions
about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly
attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.

Significant accounting judgments and critical accounting estimates / assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to consider industry practices and exercise its judgments
in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated
and are based on historic experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following estimates and
judgments which are significant to the financial statements:

Property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews appropriateness of the rate of depreciation, useful life and residual value used in the calculation
of depreciation. Further, where applicable, an estimate of the recoverable amount of assets is made for possible
impairment on an annual basis. In making these estimates, the Company uses the technical resources available
with the Company. Any change in the estimates in the future might affect the carrying amount of respective item of
property, plant and equipment, with corresponding effects on the depreciation charge and impairment.

Stock-in-trade

The Company reviews the net realisable values of stock in trade to assess any diminution in the respective carrying
values. Net realisable value is estimated with reference to the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Trade debts
The Company uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables and other receivables.

The provision matrix is initially based on the Company’s historical observed default rates. The Company will calibrate
the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking information. For instance, if forecast
economic conditions (i.e., gross domestic product) are expected to deteriorate over the next year which can lead
to an increased number of defaults in the manufacturing sector, the historical default rates are adjusted. At every
reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are
analysed.

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs
is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast economic
conditions. The Company’s historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also not be
representative of customer’s actual default in the future.

Income taxes

In making the estimate for income tax payable by the Company, the Company takes into account the applicable
tax laws and the decision by appellate authorities on certain issues in the past. With regard to deferred taxation,
the Company applies various assumptions on future projections and applicability of different tax regime, as well as
recoverability of various deferred tax assets.

Contingencies

The assessment of the contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgment as the outcome of the
future events cannot be predicted with certainty. The Company, based on the availability of the latest information
estimates the value of contingent assets and liabilities which may differ on the occurrence /non-occurrence of the
uncertain future events.
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7. OPERATING FIXED ASSETS

The following is the statement of operating fixed assets:

Description Freehold  Lease Factory  Buildings Buildings Plantand Furniture  Vehicles Officeand  Plant Vehicles Total
land hold building ~ onfree on machin- and and factory and and
land onfree- holdland lease ery fixtures trans- equip-  machin- trans-
hold and other than hold land portation ment ery portation
leasehold  factory  other than equip- equip-
land factory ment ment
(Rupees in thousand)
Year ended June 30, 2019
Net carrying value basis
Opening net book value 235487 1,238,903 7,841 720 27,407 126,744 657 986 4,674 76,384 35591 1,755,394
Revaluation surplus 7,219 18,623 25,842
Additions 7.1 23,416 229 131 697 79,300 108,773
Disposals - - - - (85) - - (85)
Depreciation charge - (28,981)  (1,436) (142)  (1,910)  (19,801) (161) (295)  (1,200) (13,725)  (12,237)  (79,888)
Closing net book value 242,706 1,228,545 6,405 578 25497 130,359 725 822 4,086 141,959 23,354 1,805,036
Gross carrying value basis
Cost 242,706 1,399,222 201,462 1616 47,238 866,668 11,217 7242 38,755 171,088 61,185 3,048,399
Accumulated depreciation - (170,677)  (195,057) (1,038)  (21,741)  (736,309) (10,492) (6,420) (34,669) (29,129)  (37,831) (1,243,363)
Net book value 242,706 1,228,545 6,405 578 25497 130,359 725 822 4,086 141,959 23,354 1,805,036
Year ended June 30, 2018
Net carrying value basis
Opening net book value 235401 1,267,880 15,417 862 29447 113,261 355 1,127 3,858 76,285 34,172 1,778,065
Additions 86 877 37,960 511 181 1,942 8,698 12,367 62,622
Disposals - - - - (1,869) - (57) - - - (1,926)
Depreciation charge - (28977)  (8,453) (142)  (2,040)  (22,608) (209) (265)  (1,126)  (8,599)  (10,948)  (83,367)
Closing net book value 235487 1,238,903 7,841 720 27,407 126,744 657 986 4,674 76,384 35591 1,755,394
Gross carrying value basis
Cost 235487 1,380,599 201,462 1616 47,238 843252 10,988 711 38,143 91,788 61,185 2,918,869
Accumulated depreciation - (141,696)  (193,621) (896) (19,831)  (716,508) (10,331) (6,125)  (33/469) (15404)  (25,594) (1,163,475)
Net book value 235,487 1,238,903 7,841 720 27,407 126,744 657 986 4,674 76,384 35,591 1,755,394
Depreciation rate % 1-25 10 5 5 10 10 20 1010333 1010333 1010333
per annum
71 This addition includes amount transferred from capital work in progress.
7.2 Particulars of immovable property (i.e. land and building) in the name of Company are as follows:
Details Location Usage of immovable Total area

Free hold land
Free hold land
Lease hold land
Lease hold land
Lease hold land

7.3

36, 37/N, Jinnah Park, Industrial Area,Gulberg I, Lahore.

Plot No: 561-561A, Sunder Industrial Estate, Multan Road, Raiwind, Distt. Lahore.

34-A/1, Block-6, P.E.C.H.S.Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi-75400,
DEH # 22, Manghopir, Karachi 75890
P.O. Box No. 10, Badin Road, Hyderabad.

property

Sales office
Sundar factory

Karachi Head office
Karachi factory
Hyderabad factory

4405.11 Sg-yard
26,111 Sg-yard
1249 Sqg-yard
125,840 Sg-yard
48,932 Sqg-yard

The cost of fully depreciated assets which are still in use as at June 30, 2019 is Rs. 884.758 million (2018: Rs. 842.940 million).
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7.4 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated Note 2019 2018

as follows: (Rupees in thousand)
Cost of sales 32 47,829 53,016
Selling and distribution expenses 33 8,984 7,750
General and administrative expenses 34 23,075 22,601
79,888 83,367

75 The Company has revalued its freehold and leasehold land on January 23, 2012, February 13, 2012, August 29, 2015,
January 22, 2016 and June 28, 2019 by an independent valuer M/s. Igbal A.Nanjee and Co, KG Traders (Private)
Limited, Oceanic Surveyors (Private) Limited and Fairwater Property Valuers and Surveyors (Private) Limited on
the basis of market value. The incremental value of the leasehold land so revalued are being depreciated over the
remaining useful lives of these assets at the date of revaluation.

7.6 Had there been no revaluation the carrying amount of freehold land, leasehold land at June 30, 2019 would have been
as under:

2019 2018

Cost Accumulated Written down Cost Accumulated Written
depreciation value depreciation value

(Rupees in thousand)

Free-hold land 235,487 - 235,487 235,487 - 235,487

Lease-hold land 1,380,599 (170,677) 1,209,922 1,380,599 (141,696) 1,238,903
1,616,086 (170,677) 1,445,409 1,616,086 (141,696) 1,474,390

7.7 The forced sales value of leasehold land which was subject to revaluation by Fairwater Property Valuers and Surveyors

(Private) Limited is Rs. 602.951 million (2018: Rs. 692.338 million).

Details of Company’s free-hold and lease-hold land and information about the fair value hierarchy as at end of June 30,
2019 are as follows:

June 30, 2019

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(Rupees in thousand)

Free-hold land - 242,706 - 242,706
Lease-hold land - 1,179,911 - 1,179,911
- 1,422,617 - 1,422,617
June 30, 2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

(Rupees in thousand)

Free-hold land - 269,905 - 269,905
Lease-hold land - 1,204,338 - 1,204,338

- 1,474,243 - 1,474,243
7.8 Fair value measurement

7.8.1 Fair value of property, plant and equipment are based on the valuations carried out by an independent valuer M/s
Fairwater Property Valuers and Surveyors (Private) Limited on the basis of market value.

7.8.2 Fair value of freehold land and leasehold land are based on assumptions considered to be level 2 in the fair value
hierarchy due to significant observable inputs used in the valuation.
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Valuation techniques used to derive level 2 fair values - Freehold land and Leasehold land

Fair values have been derived using a sales comparison approach. Sale prices of comparable lands in close proximity
are adjusted for differences in key attributes such as location and size of the land. The most significant input in this
valuation approach is price / rate per square foot in particular locality. This valuation is considered to be level 2 in fair
value hierarchy due to significant observable inputs used in the valuation.

7.8.3  There were no transfers between level 2 and 3 for recurring fair value measurements during the year.

8 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS Note 2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)

Buildings on leasehold land 2,885 1,006
Plant and machinery 1,341 8,223
4,226 9,229
8.1 Movement of carrying amount is as follows:
Opening balance 9,229 10,065
Additions (at cost) during the year 98,795 61,831
108,024 71,896
Transfer to operating fixed assets / intangible assets during the year (103,798) (62,667)
Closing balance 4,226 9,229
9 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets 9.1 204 334
9.1 Net carrying value basis
Opening net book value 334 431
Transfer from capital work in progress 25 44
Amortization charge (155) (141)
Closing net book value 204 334
Gross carrying value basis
Cost 21,235 21,210
Accumulated amortization (21,031) (20,876)
Net book value 204 334
Amortization rate % per annum 33.33 33.33
10 INVESTMENT PROPERTY
As at Additions As at As at Depreciation As at Net book value Rate
July 1,2018 June 30,2019 July 1,2018  for the year June 30, 2019 As at %

June 30, 2019
(Rupees in thousand)

Building on lease hold land
2019 50,762 - 50,762 11,424 2,539 13,963 36,799 5

2018 50,762 - 50,762 8,885 2,539 11,424 39,338 5

10.1 The fair value of investment property as of June 30, 2019 amounted to Rs. 129.611 million (2018: Rs. 126.585
million) as determined by an independent valuer. Forced sales value of the investment property as determined by an
independent valuer is Rs. 86.360 million (2018: Rs. 107.139 million).
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11 LONG-TERM INVESTMENT Note 2019 2018
(Rupees in thousand)
Investment in associate 5,000 5,000
Less: Impairment in value (5,000) (5,000)
1.1 - -
1.1 The Company has 48.04 percent (2018: 48.04 percent) shareholding i.e 625,000 (2018: 625,000) ordinary shares of
Rs.10/- each of Berdex Construction Chemicals (Private) Limited.
12 LONG-TERM LOANS
(Secured - considered good)
Long-term loans to employees 12.1 3,070 2,356
3,070 2,356
121 Long-term loans to employees
Due from employees 12.3 3,127 3,412
Current portion shown under current assets 18 (57) (1,056)
12.2 3,070 2,356
12.2 Chief Executive Officer and Directors of the Company have not taken any loans and advances from the Company.
123 This represents interest free loan and are provided to employees by the Company for the purchase of motor vehicle
(cars and motorcycle). These are repayable over the period ranging from 4 months to 5 years and are secured by
way of registration of vehicles purchased in the name of the company.
13 LONG-TERM DEPOSITS
Long term security deposit given to supplier 36,812 32,285
36,812 32,285

131 This amount includes security deposit held with Sindh Leasing Company Limited, K-Electric Limited and Karachi Port
Authority amounting to Rs. 32.275 million, Rs. 2.136 million and Rs. 2.400 million, respectively.

14 DEFERRED TAXATION
Tax effects of temporary differences relating to:
Accelerated tax depreciation (8,865) (8,032)
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease (11,514) (5,124)
Provisions 62,606 70,809
Unabsorbed tax losses 96,722 47,691
Deferred income 2,043 3,424
140,992 108,768
Minimum tax 96,258 91,020
14.1 237,250 199,788
Less:
Deferred tax asset not expected to be
recovered with reasonable certainty 141 158,864 161,829
78,386 37,959

14.1

Total deferred tax asset arising due to timing difference calculated at applicable tax rates as at balance sheet date
amounted to Rs. 237.250 million (2018: Rs. 199.788 million) debit. Out of this, deferred tax asset of Rs. 158.864
million (2018: Rs. 161.829 million) has not been recognized in these financial statements in accordance with the
stated accounting policy of the Company.
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15 STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS Note
(Rupees in thousand)
Stores
in hand 4,683 4,867
in transit 1 439
4,694 5,306
Spares 35,956 33,913
Loose tools 17,261 9,835
57,911 49,054
Provision for slow moving stores and spares 15.1 (12,420) (12,543)
15.2 45,491 36,511
15.1 Provision for slow moving stores and spares comprises:
Balance at the beginning of the year 12,543 12,915
Reversals during the year (123) (372)
Balance at the end of the year 12,420 12,543
15.2 Stores and spares also include items which may result in capital expenditure but are not distinguishable at the time
of purchase. However, the stores and spares consumption resulting in capital expenditure are capitalized in cost of
respective assets.
16 STOCK-IN-TRADE
Raw materials
in hand 113,565 191,324
in transit 101,400 182,746
214,965 374,070
Work-in-process 141,342 114,926
Finished goods 16.1
manufactured 16.2 196,481 262,519
trading 16.3 101,488 64,022
297,969 326,541
654,276 815,537
16.1 These are stated at cost less provision for slow moving stock.
16.2 Finished goods - manufactured
Manufactured goods - At cost 229,223 296,745
Provision for slow moving stock 16.2.1 (32,742) (34,226)
196,481 262,519
16.2.1 Provision for slow moving and obsolete - finished goods:
Balance at beginning of the year 34,226 35,427
Provision for the year - -
(Reversal) for the year (1,484) (1,201)
Balance at end of the year 32,742 34,226
16.3 Finished goods - trading goods
Trading goods - At cost 142,127 111,631
Provision for slow moving stock 16.3.1 (40,639) (47,609)
101,488 64,022
16.3.1 Provision for slow moving and obsolete - trading goods:
Balance at beginning of the year 47,609 50,160
Provision for the year - -
g (Reversal) for the year (6,970) (2,551)
N Balance at end of the year 40,639 47,609
b
G
Q.
@
g
c
<
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171

17.2

17.3

17.4

17.5

17.6
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TRADE DEBTS

(Unsecured - considered good)
Export
Local

(Unsecured - considered doubtful)
Due from Turnkey project
Due from Others

Provision for expected credit loss
Turnkey project
Others

Note

17.1

17.4

17.2
17.3

2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)

244 244
348,445 184,467
348,689 184,711

17,414 17,414
130,535 123,633
147,949 141,047
496,638 325,758
(17,414) (17,414

(130,535) (123,633
(147,949) (141,047)
348,689 184,711

Turnkey projects refer to the Company undertaking projects relating to laying down water lines for various government
projects. The Company was not only responsible for providing pipes for that project but also was responsible for
excavation and installation of said pipes. The amount receivable from turnkey projects comprises majorly of retention
money to be received after checking was performed on their installed pipes. The said amount is fully provided as it
has been outstanding for more than 15 years. Moreover, the Company has discontinued its practice of undertaking

project based works.

Provision for doubtful debts- Turnkey

Provision for turnkey projects

Provision for doubtful debts- Other than Turnkey
Balance at July 01

Charge for the year

Written off

Balance at June 30

Aging of receivable

17,414 17,414
123,633 123,316

44,031 317
(37,129) -
130,535 123,633

Trade debts are normally on 30 days term. Aging analysis of trade debts is as follows:

Aging days

Neither past due 30 days upto 90 days upto 180 days upto Above Total
nor impaired 90 days 180 days 360 days 360 days Amount
(Rupees in thousand)
2019 221,924 92,817 32,959 26,855 122,083 496,638
2018 123,357 26,904 13,186 21,016 141,295 325,785

The maximum aggregate amount of trade receivable from related parties at the end of any month during the year

was Rs. 0.104 million.

These are in normal course of business and interest free.
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18

18.1

18.2

18.3

19

19.1

20

20.1

LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Secured - considered good)
Loans to employees
Current portion of long-term loans to employees
(Unsecured - considered good)
Advances
to employees
to suppliers / contractors
others

(Unsecured - considered doubtful)
Advances
to suppliers / contractors
Provision for doubtful advances

Note

12

18.1
18.2

18.3

2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)

57 1,056
2,045 3,558
78,559 53,554
190 190
80,794 57,302
500 500
(500) (500)
80,851 58,358

This includes advances provided to employees to meet business expenses and are settled as and when the expenses

are incurred. These advances do not carry any interest or mark-up.

This represents advances to suppliers in the normal course of business and does not carry any interest or mark-up.

Chief Executive Officer and Directors of the Company have not taken any loans and advances from the Company.

TRADE DEPOSITS AND
SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS

Trade deposits - (considered good)
Tender deposits
Margin deposits

Short term prepayments
Considered doubtful

Trade deposits
Provision for doubtful tender deposit

19.1

22,982 14,693
17,829 18,436
40,811 33,129
560 1,646
41,371 34,775
5,182 5,182
(5,182) (5,182)
41,371 34,775

This represents short term deposits in the normal course of business and does not carry any interest or mark-up.

OTHER RECEIVABLES

(Considered good)
Provident fund
Sales tax and excise duty
Others

(Considered doubtful)

Receivable from K-Electric Limited
Provision or doubtful other receivables

Provident fund

20.1

741 1,176
- 2,198

4,363 17,975
5,104 21,349
10,227 10,227
(10,227) (10,227)
5,104 21,349

The Company has contributory provident fund scheme for benefit of all its permanent employees. The fund is maintained
by the Trustees and all decisions regarding investments and distribution of income etc. are made by the Trustees.
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The Trustees have intimated that the size of the Fund as at June 30, 2019 was Rs. 246.731million (2018: Rs. 277.426

million). Details are as follows:

Size of the fund

Cost of investment made

Fair value of investment
Percentage of investment made

Note

20.1.1

2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)

(un-audited)

246,731

165,388

237,296
70%

(audited)

277,426

158,745

259,045
61%

As intimated by the Trustees, the cost of the investment made as at June 30, 2019 was Rs. 165.388 million (2018:
Rs. 158.745 million) which is equal to 70% (2018: 61%) of the total fund size. The fair value of the investment was
Rs. 237.296 million at that date. The category wise break up of investment is given below:

Section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules made thereunder.

20.1.1 Category wise breakup
Mutual funds
Term finance certificates
Fixed deposit receipts
Bank deposits

20.2.2

21 TAXATION - NET

Advance tax
Provision for taxation

22 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand
Bank balances
Current account
PLS Savings account

221 These carry profit rate ranging from 5.5% t0 6.5% (2018: 5.6% to 6%) per annum.

221

23 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

2019 2018

(Number of shares)

1,714,264 1,714,264
476,386 476,386
8,573,309 8,573,309
10,763,959 10,763,959

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each issued for cash
Issued for consideration other than cash
Issued as fully paid bonus shares

113,683 142,075
39,952 39,960
60,000 70,000
23,661 7,010

237,296 259,045

According to the Trustees, investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of

67,121 86,991
(40,419) (36,647)
26,702 50,344
1,286 2,896
26,797 20,301
2,227 738
29,024 21,039
30,310 23,935
2019 2018
(Rupees in thousand)
17,143 17,143
4,764 4,764
85,733 85,733
107,640 107,640

231 Ordinary shares include 4,090,536 shares of B class of Rs.10/- each converted into and deemed to be ordinary
shares on disposal by a foreign shareholder, in prior years, in accordance with the Articles of Association of the

Company.

Sixty Years of Commitment
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23.2

23.3

24

241

24.2

25

251

The Holding Company holds 6,800,648 (2018: 6,800,648) ordinary shares representing 63.18 percent (2018: 63.18
percent) shareholding as of balance sheet date.

The Company has more than one class of ordinary shares which carry no rights to fixed income. The holders of
shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at the
meeting of the Company. All shares rank equally with regard to the Company’s residual assets.

RESERVES Note 2019 2018

. (Rupees in thousand)
Capital reserve

Share premium 241 5,655 5,655
5,655 5,655
Revenue reserve
General reserve 160,000 160,000
Un-appropriated losses (207,786) (34,450)
(47,786) 125,550
(42,131) 131,205

This reserve can be utilized by the Company only for the purposes specified in section 81(3) of the Companies Act, 2017.
Movement of reserves have been reflected in the statement of changes in equity.

LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT

TO FINANCE LEASE Note 2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)

(Secured)
Balance as July 01 93,789 111,230
Additions during the year 76,018 14,105
169,807 125,335
Payments / adjustments during the year (45,821) (31,456)
123,986 93,789
Less: Payable within one year shown under current liabilities (51,412) (36,359)
72,574 57,430
Upto One to Total
one year five year
(Rupees in thousand)
Minimum lease payments outstanding 63,847 82,125 145,972
Financial charges not due (12,435) (9,551) (21,986)
Present value of minimum
lease payments 51,412 72,574 123,986
Payable within one year shown under current liabilities (51,412) - (51,412)
- 72,574 72,574
Upto One to Total
one year five year
(Rupees in thousand)
Minimum lease payments outstanding 43,425 61,185 104,610
Financial charges not due (7,066) (3,755) (10,821)
Present value of minimum lease payments 36,359 57,430 93,789
Payable within one year shown under current liabilities (36,359) - (36,359)

- 57,430 57,430

This represents finance leases entered into with a leasing company for vehicles and plant and machinery. The
remaining balance of liability is payable by 2021 in monthly installments. Financing rates ranging from 10.27% to
17.34% (2018: 10.16% to 11.65%) per annum have been used as discount factor.
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271

27.2

27.3

27.31

274

27.5
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Note 2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)

DEFERRED INCOME
Gain on sale and leaseback transaction 12,154 17,014
Amortisation during the year (4,860) (4,860)
7,294 12,154
Current portion of deferred income (4,862) (4,860)
2,432 7,294
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade creditors 271 & 27.2 447,863 397,234
Accrued liabilities 102,762 84,756
Advance from customers 100,832 75,887
Advance from tenants 3,093 5,536
Infrastructure cess payable 38,789 39,813
Security deposits from distributors and others 27.3 13,860 10,766
Workers’ Profit Participation Fund payable 27.4 883 5,939
Workers’ Welfare Fund 6,369 6,465
Sales tax and excise duty 27.5 18,641 -
Others 1,613 7,475
734,705 633,871
These include amount due to a related party amounting to Rs Nil (2018: Rs 0.164 million).
This balance includes an amount of Rs. 276.604 million due to supplier under bank contract.
Security deposits from distributors and others
Deposits received from supplier 6 6
Deposits received from dealers 6,164 4,400
Deposits received from tenants 7,690 6,360
13,860 10,766

As per the requirement of Section 217 of the Companies Act, 2017, the deposits received from the aforementioned
parties are not utilized by the Company. These deposits are kept in a separate bank account maintained with

Standard Chartered Bank Limited.

Workers’ Profit Participation Fund

Balance at July 01 5,939 4,390
Interest on funds utilized in Company’s business 37 329 178
Allocation for the year 35 - 3,150

6,268 7,718
Amount paid during the year (5,385) (1.779)
Balance at June 30 883 5,939

An assessment order was passed by the Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue, Karachi whereby, the sales tax
demand of Rs. 32.332 million along with default surcharge and penalty of Rs. 2.948 million was established against
the Company. In prior year, the Company has paid Rs. 20.005 million against the said demand and filed an appeal
before Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) (CIRA) against the remaining demand. CIRA reduced the remaining
demand to Rs. 5.318 million including default surcharge and penalty. However, Commissioner Inland Revenue
challenged the order passed by CIRA in Appellate Tribunal, which is pending. The management, in view of its legal
advice, expects a favorable outcome in this respect. However, as a matter of prudence, the Company has recorded

a provision of Rs. 8.945 million in these financial statements.
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28.1

28.2

28.3

284

29

30

30.1

30.1.1

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS Note 2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)
(Secured)

Karobar finance 28.1 250,000 250,000
Running finance 28.2 697,995 671,175
Finance against trust receipts 28.3 199,383 187,694
Tijarah finance 28.4 100,000 100,000
Murabaha finance 28.4 98,894 63,743

1,346,272 1,272,612

This facility has been obtained from Bank Islami Pakistan Limited aggregating to Rs. 250 million (June 30, 2018:
Rs. 250 million). The facility is secured by creation of first pari-passu charge against hypothecation of the Company’s
property, plant and equipment of Rs. 333.33 million ( June 30, 2018: Rs. 333.33 million) located at Karachi and Lahore.
The facility carries mark-up rates ranging from 9.42% to 16.08% ( June 30, 2018: 9.13% to 9.16%) per annum.

These facilities have been obtained from National Bank of Pakistan and Sindh Bank Limited aggregating to Rs. 700
million (June 30, 2018: Rs. 700 million) out of which Rs. 2.005 million (June 30, 2018: Rs. 29.825 million) remains
unutilized as at the statement of financial position reporting date. These facilities are secured by creation of first pari-
passu charge against hypothecation of the Company’s stock in trade, trade debts and property, plant and equipment
of Rs. 1,562 million (June 30, 2018: Rs. 1,562 million), equitable mortgage of Rs. 153 million over property No. 36
and 37 located in Gulberg, Lahore and first exclusive mortgage charge of Rs. 934 million over land and building
of the Company situated at 21-22 Manghopir Road, Tapo Manghopir, Karachi. These facilities carry mark-up rates
ranging from 9.17% to 14.49% (June 30, 2018: 8.30% to 9.62%) per annum.

This represent working capital facilities availed from a Bank of Punjab of Rs. 200 million (June 30, 2018: Rs. 200
million) carrying markup of 6 months KIBOR + 1.75% (June 30, 2018: 6 months KIBOR + 1.75% per annum). The
facility is secured against first exclusive charge of Rs. 666.67 million by way of equitable mortgage on the Company’s
land, building and hypothecation over machinery and equipment.

An overall facility of Rs.300 million has been obtained from Al-Baraka Bank Limited of Rs.100 million each under
Tijarah financing Murabaha financing and Istisna financing. The facility is secured by creation of first pari-passu
charge against hypothecation of the Company’s property plant and equipment (Sundar factory) located at Lahore
and company’s stock in trade. Both of the financing facility carries markup at 3 months KIBOR+3% (June 30, 2018:
3 months KIBOR+2%). The Company has not utilized the amount of Rs.1.106 million under Murabaha finance and
Rs. 100 million under Istisna financing.

ACCRUED MARKUP 2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)

Mark-up accrued on short term borrowing
Karobar finance 5,757 3,224
Running finance 23,303 15,620
Finance against trust receipts 8,005 2,149
Murabaha finance 1,656 385
Tijarah Finance 1,510 938

40,231 22,316

40,231 22,316

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies

During the year ended June 30, 2015 the Government of Pakistan promulgated Gas Infrastructure Development Cess
(GIDC) Act, 2015 and levied GIDC on gas bills at the rate of Rs.100 / MMBTU on all industrial consumers. The GIDC Act,
2015 was made applicable with immediate effect superseding the GIDC Act, 2011and GIDC Ordinance, 2014. However,
the Company filed a suit before the Honourable High Court of Sindh (HCS), challenging the vires of GIDC Act, 2015
which passed an order restraining the Sui Southern Gas Company Limited (SSGCL) from demanding and collecting
GIDC as levied by the GIDC Act, 2015. During the last year, the case was decided by the High Court of Sindh in favor
of the Company. Subsequent to the judgment, on appeal filed by the SSGCL, the High Court of Sindh suspended the
aforesaid judgment till the disposal of appeal. The matter is still pending in Honorable High Court of Sindh. The financial
exposure of the Company up to June 30, 2019 amounts to Rs. 69.425 million, however, no provision in the financial
statements has been made as the Company believes based on legal advice that the amount shall not be payable.
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30.1.3

30.1.4

30.2

31

31.1

32

During the year ended June 30, 2010, the Environmental Protection Tribunal (EPT) initiated proceedings against
the Company, containing allegations of pollution, under the Pakistan Environmental Protection Act, 1997 based
on a complaint filed by the brother of an ex-employee of the Company. The Company submitted a plea before the
EPT raising the issue of the maintainability of the complaint and its lack of jurisdiction to hear the same which was
dismissed vide an order dated June 29, 2010. The Company filed a constitutional petition before the Honourable
High Court of Sindh (HCS) seeking reliefs that the proceedings before EPT vis-a-vis the compliant were taken corum
non judice and has maintained that the EPT has no jurisdiction of the subject matter. The said constitutional petition
was dismissed by HCS vide its judgment dated March 9, 2011. The Company filed petition for leave to appeal against
the judgment of HCS before the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) which granted leave to appeal to the
Company vide its order dated June 23, 2011 and converted the petition into an appeal. Thereafter, after the partial
hearing of the civil appeal, the SCP vide its order dated October 25, 2011 directed a commission constituted by the
EPT to submit the report of environmental audit of the Company’s factory and surrounding premises. Pursuant to the
direction of SCP, a report was filed ostensibly on behalf of a commission constituted by the EPT to which objections
have been filed by the Company before SCP. The hearing of civil appeal on merits is now pending. Based on the
opinion of the legal counsel of the Company, the management expects a favorable outcome of the case. Accordingly,
no provision for any potential demand in respect of the above has been made in these financial statements.

The Company is defending various suits filed in various courts of Pakistan for sums aggregating to Rs. 15.517 million
(June 30, 2018 : Rs. 14.117 million). However, in view of a legal advice, the Company’s management is confident
that these suits will be decided in its favor, and accordingly, no provision has been made in this respect.

In prior years, the Company entered into an agreement with Wavin Overseas B.V. (WOBV) from October 22, 2012
to October 21, 2017. The Company used the patents of WOBV against the royalty payments. The Company served
a notice of termination to WOBYV in prior years and continued making a provision for royalty payments as a matter
of prudence and abundant caution since the termination notice was not responded by WOBV. The Company has
recorded a cumulative provision of Rs. 28.696 million as at June 30, 2018. During the year, the Company, based
on legal advice, has written back the provision made in respect of royalty payments as the liability is no longer
considered as payable.

Commitments Note 2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)

Outstanding letters of credit 285,836 350,308
Outstanding letter of guarantee 93,053 97,053
Postdated cheques 276,175 133,284
Outstanding contracts 349,789 238,539
Duties payable on goods in transit 82,651 299,565
1,087,504 1,118,749
SALES-NET
Local sales 3,318,913 3,445,834
Export sales 311 20,485 10,372
Gross sales 3,339,398 3,456,206
Less:
Sales tax (525,878) (534,491)
2,813,520 2,921,715

These represents export sales of PVC pipes to Polyplastic Limited, a Company listed on the stock exchange of
Singapore situated at 150, Orchard plaza, Orchard road. Sales of PVC pipes is made against receipt of advance.

COST OF SALES

Manufactured goods
Raw materials consumed

Opening stock 374,070 379,552

Purchase 1,730,869 2,006,041

Closing stock (214,965) (374,070)
Raw materials consumed 1,889,974 2,011,523
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Note
(Rupees in thousand)
Manufacturing overheads
Stores, spares and loose tools consumed 32.1 54,924 62,535
Salaries, wages and benefits 32.2 124,914 132,491
Procured services 67,187 78,804
Fuel, water and power 109,129 117,621
Insurance 4,608 5,174
Travelling 630 144
Communication 1,276 1,249
Depreciation 7.4 47,829 53,016
Rent, rates and taxes 5,775 9,762
Repair and maintenance 34,337 31,221
Printing and stationary 1,127 774
Reversal of provision for stores, spares and loose tools written back 15.1 (123) (372)
Other expenses 2,680 3,248
454,293 495,667
2,344,267 2,507,190
Work-in-process
Opening stock 114,926 122,179
Closing stock (141,342) (114,926)
Cost of goods manufactured 2,317,851 2,514,443
Finished goods
Opening stock 262,519 190,735
Closing stock (196,480) (262,519)
2,383,890 2,442,659
Trading goods
Opening stock 64,022 21,808
Purchase 145,790 62,496
Closing stock (101,487) (64,022)
108,325 20,282
2,492,215 2,462,941
32.1 Stores spares and loose tools consumed
Opening stock 49,054 49,456
Purchases 63,781 62,133
Closing stock (57,911) (49,054)
54,924 62,535
32.2 These include Rs. 4.421 million (2018: Rs. 4.242 million) and Rs. 1.829 million (2018: Rs 3.732 million) in respect of
provident fund and bonus to workers’ respectively.
33 DISTRIBUTION COSTS
Salaries, wages and benefits 33.1 76,694 72,725
Repair and maintenance 4,558 3,745
Depreciation 7.4 8,984 7,750
Advertising and sales promotion 3,459 4,990
Communication 2,210 2,289
Travelling 6,138 4,264
Transportation and other charges 33.2 56,107 37,674
Electricity, gas and water 7,356 6,638
Insurance 339 388
= Rent, rates and taxes 1,771 1,793
N Sundry expenses 3,350 3,031
g 170,966 145,287
2
&
5
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34

341

34.2

35
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These include Rs. 3.606 million (2018: Rs. 3.55 million) and Rs. 2.079 million (2018: Rs 0.192 million) in respect of

provident fund and bonus to workers’ respectively.

This includes Rs. 3.101 million (2018: Rs. 2.314) related to transportation and other charges against export sales.

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES Note 2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)

Salaries wages and benefits 34.1 56,350 51,779
Directors’ remuneration 16,406 15,081
Repair and maintenance 7,927 8,667
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 7.4 23,075 22,601
Depreciation on investment property 10 2,539 2,539
Amortisation of intangible asset 155 141
Procured services 6,033 6,280
Auditor’s remuneration 34.2 1,916 1,916
Communication 3,957 6,446
Travelling 3,981 1,947
Professional charges 6,387 4,622
Electricity, gas and water 14,689 17,092
Insurance 1,228 1,405
Printing stationary and subscription 2,295 2,490
Rent, rates and taxes 2,451 2,301
Sundry expenses 2,192 3,081

151,581 148,388

These include Rs. 1.962 million (2018: Rs. 1.644 million) and Rs. 1.237 million (2018: Rs. 0.274 million) in respect

of provident fund and bonus to workers’ respectively.

Auditor’s remuneration

Audit fee 1,200 1,200
Fee for half yearly review 475 475
Other services 188 188
Out of pocket expenses 53 53
1,916 1,916
OTHER EXPENSES
Non-executive director’s fee 1,825 1,620
Workers’ Profit Participation Fund 27.4 - 3,150
Workers’ Welfare Fund 734 1,260
Donations 49 171
Exchange loss 50,989 42,098
Provision against doubtful trade debts 17.2 44,031 317
97,628 48,616
OTHER INCOME
Rental income 45,850 38,274
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,626 3,773
Sales of raw material 860 3,520
Interest income 41 51
Net income from joint service 116 1,652
Amortisation of deferred income 4,860 4,860
Liabilities no longer payable written back 30.1.4 28,696 11,503
82,049 63,633
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38

38.1

39

40

40.1

FINANCE COST

Long-term financing

Short-term borrowings

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
Worker’s Profit Participation Fund

Bank and other charges

TAXATION

For the year
Current
Prior year
Deferred

Note 2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)

- 1,705
155,824 103,281

14,489 9,824

27.4 329 178
8,073 6,542

178,715 121,530

38.1 35,188 36,647
5,231 -

(40,427) 16,657

(8) 53,304

Current tax charge for the year represents turnover tax of Rs. 35.188 million at the rate of 1.25% of the turnover for

the year.

(LOSS) / EARNINGS PER SHARE
BASIC AND DILUTED

The basic (loss) / earnings per share as required under “IAS 33 Earnings per share” is given below:

Net (loss) / profit for the year
Weighted average number of ordinary shares

(Loss) / earnings per share - basic and diluted (Rupees)

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

(Loss) / profit before taxation
Adjustment for non-cash and other items
Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment
Investment property

Amortization

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Amortization of deferred income

Finance costs

Interest income

Working capital changes

Working capital changes

(Increase) / decrease in current assets
Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Stock in trade

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits and short-term prepayment
Other receivable

Increase in current liabilities
Trade and other payable

Note 2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)

(195,528) 5,283

10,764 10,764

(18.16) 0.49

(195,536) 58,586

7.4 79,888 83,367
10 2,539 2,539
9.1 155 141
(1,626) (3,773)
(4,860) (4,860)

37 178,715 121,530
(41) (51)
40.1 78,620 (37,447)
137,854 220,032

(8,980) 30
161,261 (101,262)
(163,978) (47,302)

(20,167) 21,078
(6,596) (3,536)
16,245 (14,522)
(22,215) (145,514)

100,835 108,067
78,620 (37,447)
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40.2

Reconciliation of movement of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities

o Liabilities
Description Short term borrowing Total
(Rupees in thousand)

Balance as at July 1, 2018 601,437 601,437
Proceeds from short term borrowings 1,418,575 1,418,575
Repayment of short term borrowings (1,371,735) (1,371,735)

Movement of liabilities to cash flows 46,840 46,840

Balance as at June 30, 2019 40.2.1 648,277 648,277

40.2.1 The details of the balance are mentioned below: (Rupees in
thousand)

Karobar finance 28.1 250,000

Finance against trust receipts 28.3 199,383

Tijarah finance 28.4 100,000

Murabaha finance 28.4 98,894

648,277
41 REMUNERATION TO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
a) The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for remuneration, including all benefits to Chief Executive,
Directors and Executives of the Company is as follows:
Chief Executive Officer
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
(Rupees in thousand)
Managerial remuneration 21,000 21,000 6,871 6,871 42,664 39,611 70,535 67,482
Housing
- Rent - - 1,742 1,742 16,652 15,621 18,394 17,063
- Utilities 1,365 1,354 1,470 1,221 3,701 3,405 6,536 5,980
- Other ltems 2,170 1,473 2,482 2,348 3,164 174 7,816 3,995
Bonus - - - - - - - -
Retirement Benefits - - 426 426 4,081 3,669 4,507 4,095
Insurance - - 3,415 2,473 - - 3,415 2,473
Medical and other reimbursable - - - - 4,681 6,786 4,681 6,786
expenses
24,535 23,827 16,406 15,081 74,943 68,966 115,884 107,874
Number of persons 1 1 2 2 39 38 42 41
b) Aggregate amount charged in these financial statements in respect of Directors’ fee for attending Board and Audit

Committee meetings amounted to Rs. 1.075 million (2018: Rs. 1.050 million) and Rs. 0.600 million (2018: Rs. 0.420

million) respectively. The Directors fees for attending Board and Audit Committee meetings were paid as prescribed

in Articles of Association.

C) The current and corresponding year figures include remunerations of Company’s Executives whose basic salary
exceeds twelve hundred thousand rupees in a financial year.

d) The Chief Executive and certain executives are also provided with cars for business and personal use in accordance
with the Company car scheme.

42 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprise of the Holding Company, Associated Companies, staff retirement funds, directors and key
management personnel. The Company in the normal course of business carries out transactions with various related
parties. Detail of related parties (with whom the Company has transacted) along with relationship and transactions
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with related parties, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are as
follows:

Name of company Nature of Relation Basis of Relation
Sikander (Private) Limited Holding company 63.18% shares
held in the company

Berger DPI (Private) Limited Associate company Common Director
Berdex Construction Chemicals

(Private) Limited Associate company Common Director
Ray Shipping Enterprise Limited Associate company Common Director
Berger Paints Pakistan Limited Associate company Common Director
THK Solutions (Private) Limited Associate company Common Director
Muznash (Private) Limited Associate company Common Director
Siemens Pakistan Engineering Company Limited Associate company Common Director
German Pakistan Chamber of Commerce & Industry Associate company Common Director
Bandenawaz (Private) Limited Associate company Common Director

Name of related party Nature of transaction 2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)

Sikander (Private) Limited Rent paid 931 745
(Holding Company)

Berger Paints Pakistan Limited Purchase of goods 359 1,439
(Associated Company)

Siemens Pakistan Engineering Company Sales of goods 1,557 8,113
Limited (Associated Company)

Provident fund Contribution to staff 9,988 9,437
retirement plans

42.1 Year end balances
Receivable from related parties 104 -
Payable to related parties - (164)
42.2 The details of compensation paid to key management personnel are shown under the heading of “Remuneration of
Chief Executive, Directors and Executive (note 41). There are no transactions with key management personnel other
than under their terms of employment.
42.3 The above transactions with related parties are at arm’s length based on normal commercial rates.
43 OPERATING SEGMENTS
43.1 The activities of the Company are organised into business units based on their products and have the following
operating segments:
- The ‘Chysotile Cement’ segment relates to manufacturing and supply of corrugated sheets and pipes and
manufacturing and supply of rubber rings.
-’Plastic’ products segments includes PVC, Polydex and Polyethylene pipes.
- All other segments include merchandising of imported building products and services.
f:))
8 Management monitors the operating results of its business units separately for the purpose of making decision
g about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on certain key
8_ performance indicators, including business volume, gross profit and reduction in operating cost.
=
©
=
c
| =
<
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Operating results

Chrysotile Plastic
Cement

(Rupees in thousand)

Others

Total

2019
Sales - net 948,591 1,863,700 - 2,812,291
Segment Result (13,343) 12,101 - (1,242)
Unallocated expense

Other expenses (97,628)

Other income 82,049

Finance cost (178,715)

Share of loss on investment in an associate -

Taxation 8

Loss for the year (195,528)
Other information

Capital expenditure 24,386 63,206 15,124 102,716
Unallocated corporate capital expenditure 1,057
Total capital expenditure 103,773
Depreciation 2,059 13,746 - 15,805
Unallocated corporate depreciation

and amortization 64,083
Total depreciation and amortization 79,888
2018
Sales - net 1,018,911 1,902,804 - 2,921,715
Segment Result 57,577 107,523 - 165,100
Unallocated expense

Other operating expenses (48,616)

Other operating income 63,633

Finance cost (121,530)

Share of profit on investment in an associate -

Taxation (53,304)

Profit for the year 5,283
Other information

Capital expenditure 20,736 7,053 23,529 51,318
Unallocated corporate capital expenditure 11.306
Total capital expenditure 62,624
Depreciation 992 10,035 - 11,027
Unallocated corporate depreciation

and amortization 72,340
Total depreciation and amortization 83,367
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43.3

43.4

43.5

44

45

Segment assets and liabilities

Chrysotile Plastic Others Total
Cement

(Rupees in thousand)

2019

Segment assets 414,562 687,001 103,867 1,205,430
Unallocated corporate assets 2,170,824
Total assets 3,376,254
Segment liabilities 266,220 382,804 12,744 661,768
Unallocated corporate liabilities 1,607,595
Total liabilities 2,269,363
2018

Segment assets 391,856 700,277 52,076 1,144,209
Unallocated corporate assets 2,186,310
Total assets 3,330,519
Segment liabilities 196,917 366,519 12,333 575,769
Unallocated corporate liabilities 1,476,021

2,051,790
Segment assets and liabilities -

Segment assets includes all operating assets by a segment and consist principally of property, plant and equipment,
stores and spares and loose tools, stock-in-trade, trade debts and loans and advances net of impairment and
provisions, if any. Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities and consist principally of trade and other
payable.

Geographical Information
All non current assets of the Company are located in Pakistan.

Sales of the Company were mainly made to customers in Pakistan. Further there are no export sales other than
those disclosed in note 31.1.

CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

The production capacities of the plants depend on product mix. The name plate capacities are determined on
a certain product mix whereas actual product mix is different and varies from year to year depending upon the
order from customers. Therefore, production is subject to annual variations and actual capacity of the plant is
indeterminable.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

2019 2018

Financial assets as per statement of financial position (Rupees in thousand)

Amortized cost

Trade debts 348,689 184,711

Long-term deposits 7,887 9,661

Other receivables 5,104 21,349

Cash and bank balances 30,310 23,935
391,990 239,656

Financial liabilities as per statement of financial position
Amortized cost

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 123,986 93,789
Trade and other payables 566,098 500,231
Short term borrowings 1,346,272 1,272,612
Accrued markup 40,231 22,316
Unclaimed dividend 16,875 17,048

2,093,462 1,905,995
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46.1

46.1.1

46.1.2

46.2

Sixty Years of Commitment

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s finance and treasury
departments oversee the management of these risks and provide assurance to the Company’s senior management
that the Company’s financial risk-taking activities are governed by the appropriate policies and procedures and that
financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with Company’s policies and risk appetite. The
policies for managing each of these risks are summarised below.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market prices mainly comprises of interest rate risk and currency risk.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Company enters into various type of financing arrangements for financing its
capital expenditure and to meet working capital requirements at variable rates. The following table demonstrates the
sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all other variable held constant on the Company’s
profit before tax.

Increase / decrease Effect on profit before tax
in basis points (Rupees in thousand)
2019 +100 (13,463)
-100 13,463
2018 +100 (13,664)
-100 13,664

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates
primarily to the Company’s operating activities. The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in the USD exchange rate. As at June 30, 2018, if the Pakistani Rupee (Pak Rupee) had weakened
/ strengthened by 5% against the USD and Euro, with all other variables held constant, The effect on the Company’s
profit before tax is as follows:

Increase / decrease
in US$ and Euro Effect on profit before tax
to Pak rupee (Rupees in thousand)
2019 5% (13,830)
-5% 13,830
2018 5% (16,552)
-5% 16,552

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge its
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Company attempts to control credit risk by monitoring
and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Company attempts to a control credit risk by monitoring
credit risk, limiting transactions with specific counter parties and continually assessing the creditworthiness of a
counterparties Concentrations of credit risk arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar activities
or have similar economic feature that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected
by changes in economic, political or other conditions.

Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company's performance to developments affecting
a particular industry.
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46.3

The Company seeks to minimize the credit risk exposure through having exposures only to customers considered
credit worthy and obtaining securities where applicable. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is:

2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)

Long term deposits 7,887 9,661
Trade debts 348,689 184,711
Other receivable 5,104 21,349
Bank balances 29,024 21,039

390,704 236,760

The credit quality of the Company's financials assets can be assessed with reference to external credit rating as
follows:

Trade debts

Neither past due nor impaired 221,924 123,357
Past due but not impaired 126,765 61,354
348,689 184,711

Bank balances
A-1+ 17,468 10,308
A-1+ 10,214 10,146
A-1 697 83
A-1 645 502
29,024 21,039

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk that a company will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations with the financial
liabilities. The Company manage its risk to shortage of funds by maintaining a balance between continuity of funding
and flexibility through the use of financing. As of June 30, 2019, The Company's current liabilities exceed its current
assets by Rs. 734.635 million but the Company is confident that it will have sufficient cash flows to meet its financial
obligations in the foreseeable future.

The table below summaries the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual
undiscounted payment dates:

2019

3to 12
months
(Rupees in thousand)

Less than 3
months

On Demand

1to 5 years

Liabilities against assets subject

to finance lease - - 51,412 72,574 123,986
Trade and other payable 566,098 - - - 566,098
Accrued markup - 40,231 - - 40,231
Short term borrowing - - 1,346,272 - 1,346,272
Unclaimed dividend 16,875 - - - 16,875

582,973 40,231 1,397,684 72,574 2,093,462

2018

Liabilities against assets subject
to finance lease

Trade and other payable
Accrued markup

Short term borrowing
Unclaimed dividend

On Demand

3to12
months
(Rupees in thousand)

Less than 3
months

1to 5 years

- - 36,359 57,430 93,789
500,231 - - - 500,231
- 22,316 - - 22,316

- - 1,272,612 - 1,272,612

17,048 - - - 17,048
517,278 22,316 1,308,971 57,430 1,905,996
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Capital management

The Company finances its operation through equity, borrowings and management of working capital with a view of
maintaining an appropriate mix between various sources of finance to minimize risk. The primary objective of the
Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains healthy capital ratios in order to support its business,
Sustain future development of the business and maximize the shareholder value. The Company monitors capital

using a debt to equity ratios as follows:
2019 2018

(Rupees in thousand)

Accrued markup 40,231 22,316
Short term borrowings 1,346,272 1,272,612
Total debt 1,386,503 1,294,928
Cash and bank balances (30,310) (23,935)
Net debt 1,356,193 1,270,993
Total equity excluding surplus on revaluation of property, plant
and equipment 65,509 238,845
Total equity and net debt excluding surplus on revaluation
of property, plant and equipment 1,421,702 1,509,838
Gearing ratio excluding the effect of surplus of revaluation
of property, plant and equipment 95% 84%
Total equity including surplus on revaluation of property, plant
and equipment 1,106,891 1,278,730
Total equity and net debt including surplus on revaluation
of property, plant and equipment 2,463,084 2,549,723
Gearing ratio including the effect of surplus of revaluation
of property, plant and equipment 45% 50%

46.5 Fair value of financial instruments
Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled between knowledgeable willing
parties in an arms-length transaction other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The carrying value of all financial assets
and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values. None of the financial instruments of
the Company are carried at fair value as of the reporting date.

47 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
These financial statements were authorized for issue on September 30, 2019 by the Board of Directors of the
Company.

48 CORRESPONDING FIGURES
Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison
and better presentation.

49 GENERAL

491 Number of employees as at June 30, 2019 was 215 (2018: 349) and average number of employees during the year
was 213 (2018: 353).

49.2 Amounts have been rounded off to the nearest thousands of rupees unless otherwise stated.

Qazi Sajid Ali Sikander Dada Muhammad Yousuf
Chief Executive Chairman Chief Financial Officer

Sixty Years of Commitment
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Pattern of Shareholding

AS OF JUNE 30, 2019

Categories of Share Holders

Associated Companies, Undertakings & Related Parties

Sikander (Private) Limited

NIT

National Bank of Pakistan - Trustee Department
Directors, CEO & their Spouses

Mr. Abu Talib H. K. Dada - Director

Mrs. Halima w/o Abu Talib H.K. Dada

Mr. Magbool H.H. Rahimtoola - Director

Mr. Qazi Sajid Ali - Chief Executive Officer & Director
Mr. Shahzad M. Husain - Director

Mr. Danish Dada - Director

Mr. Syed Shahid Ali Bukhari - Director

Mr. Sikander Dada - Director

Executives

Banks, Insurance Company & Others
General Public

Total Shareholding

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 5% OR MORE VOTING INTEREST

Sikander (Private) Limited
Mr. Sikander Dada

Number of
Shares Held

6,800,648
6,800,648
442

442
1,830,256
310,469
29,847
5,300

1

4

7

1
1,484,627
110
15,640
2,116,863
10,763,959

6,800,648
1,484,627

Percentage of issued

Capital

63.18%
63.18%
0.00%
0.00%
17.00%
2.88%
0.28%
0.05%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
13.79%
0.00%
0.15%
19.67%

100.00%

63.18%
13.79%

DETAILS OF TRADING IN THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY BY DIRECTORS, THEIR SPOUSES AND MINORS

During the year ended June 30, 2019, 279,198 shares were transmitted to Mr. Sikander Dada being legal heir of his

mother Mrs. Hanifa Kassim Dada (Late).
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Pattern of Shareholding

AS OF JUNE 30, 2019

NUMBER OF
SHARE HOLDERS

SHARE HOLDINGS

TOTAL
SHARES HELD

2,895 1 - 100 50,954
530 101 - 500 126,248
148 501 - 1000 105,806
89 1001 - 5000 177,675
10 5001 - 10000 64,024
7 10001 - 15000 87,037
2 15001 - 20000 36,500
1 25001 - 30000 29,751
2 50001 - 55000 106,500
2 90001 - 95000 184,452
1 275001 - 280000 279,198
1 290001 - 295000 293,067
1 295001 - 300000 298,067
2 300001 - 305000 608,134
1 310001 - 315000 310,469
1 1205001 - 1210000 1,205,429
1 6800001 - 6805000 6,800,648
3,694 10,763,959
CATEGORIES OF NUMBER OF SHARES PERCENTAGE
SHARE HOLDERS SHARE HOLDERS HELD
Directors, CEO, Sponsors and Family Members 18 3,244,629 30.14%
General Public 3659 702,617 6.53%
NIT 3 442 0.00%
Banks, DFI, NBFI and Insurance Companies 4 833 0.01%
Associated Company 1 6,800,648 63.18%
Others 1 50 0.00%
Joint Stock Companies 8 14,740 0.14%
TOTAL 3,694 10,763,959 100.00%

Sixty Years of Commitment
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www.jamapunji.pk

Key features:
E3 Licensed Entities Verification

e Scam meter*

¢ Jamapunji games*

@ Tax credit calculator®

& Company Verification

@ Insurance & Investment Checklist
2? FAQs Answered

Commission of Pakistan

¢ 5. Jama Punj is an Investor
g .+ Education Initiative of
% Securites and Exchange

SECP

FY Jama
- Punjl

ASLad (5l amovans () 4 le un

Be aware, Be alert,

Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapuniji.pk

41 Stock trading simulator
(based on live feed from KSE)

Knowledge center
Risk profiler*
B Financial calculator

Subscription to Alerts (event
notifications, corporate and
regulatory actions)

@ Jamapunii application for
mobile device

Online Quizzes

| f] L ]
jamapunji.pk @jamapunji_pk

*Mobile apps are also available for download for android and ios devices






FORM OF PROXY

The Company Secretary

Dadex Eternit Limited

Dadex House, 34-A/1, Block 6, PECHS,
Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi-75400

I/We son / daughter /wife of
of  (full address)
being a member(s) of Dadex Eternit Limited holding
ordinary shares hereby appoint
of (full address)
or failing him of
(full address)
who is/are also member(s) of Dadex Eternit Limited as my/our proxy in my/our absence to attend and vote
for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 60th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday,
October 28, 2019 at 02:15 p.m., at Dadex House, 34-A/1, Block-6, PECHS, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi and
or at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/our hand/seal this day of 2019

Signed by the said
in the presence of

2
Folio/CDC Account No Signature on
Revenue Stamp
of Rs. 5/-

Important:

1 This proxy duly completed and signed, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company,
Dadex House, 34-A/1, Block 6, P.E.C.H.S., Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi, not less than 48 hours before
the time of holding the meeting.

2 No person shall act as proxy unless he himself is a member of the Company, except that a corporation
may appoint a person who is not a member.

3  If a member appoints more than one proxy and more than one instruments of proxy are deposited by
a member with the Company, all such instruments of proxy shall be rendered invalid.

For CDC Account Holders/Corporate Entities:
In addition to the above the following requirements have to be met:

i)  The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall
be mentioned on the form.

i) Attested copies of CNIC or of the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished
with the proxy form.

iii) The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.

iv) Inthe case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution/power of attorney with the specimen
signature should be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with the proxy form to the
Company.



AFFIX
CORRECT
POSTAGE

The Company Secretary
Dadex Eternit Limited
34-A/1, Block 6, PECHS,
Shahrah-e-Faisal,
Karachi-75400

_______________________________________________________________________________________
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The Company Secretary
Dadex Eternit Limited
34-A/1, Block 6, PECHS,
Shahrah-e-Faisal,
Karachi-75400
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Dadex
Eternit

Limited

Head Office:

Dadex House, 34-A/1, Block 6, P.E.C.H.S.,
Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi-75400

Tel: (92-21) 111-000-789, 34313860-79
Fax: (92-21) 34315716

Dadex Karachi Factory:
Deh-22, Manghopir Karachi-75890

Tel: (92-21) 36770155-58, 36770160-63
Fax: (92-21)36770161

Dadex Hyderabad Factory:
P.O. Box No. 10, Badin Road Hyderabad
Tel: (92-22) 3886534, 3886536

Fax: (92-22) 3883993

Sundar Factory Lahore:

Plot No. 561-561/A Sundar Industrial Estate
43-KM, Sundar Raiwind Road, Lahore

Tel: (92-42) 38370386-90

Fax: (92-42) 38370367

www.dadex.com




